Vestavia Hills
City Council Agenda
November 28, 2016

6:00 PM

Call to Order
Roll Call
Invocation — Pastor Kipp McClurg, Associate Pastor of Spiritual Formation at Vestavia
Hills United Methodist Church
Pledge Of Allegiance
Announcements and Guest Recognition
a. Oath of Office — James Sturdivant, Municipal Judge
b. Implementation of Declaration of Water Emergency
c. Park Board Interviews
d. Library Board Interviews
City Manager’s Report
Councilors’ Reports
Approval of Minutes — November 14, 2016 (Regular Meeting)

Old Business

Ordinance Number 2686 — Rezoning — 3200 Ridgely Drive, 4104, 4105, 4109, 4117 and
4101 Crosshaven Drive; Lots 1-6, Holiday’s 1*' Addition to Cahaba Heights; James T.
Pursell, 111, Philip Michael, Faye Bragg, Sharon Snyder, Joseph and Jacques Abou-
Jaoude and Doug Allen, Owners

New Business

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Resolution Number 4897 - A Resolution Changing The Date Of The December 26, 2016
Council Meeting To December 28, 2016

Resolution Number 4898 — A Resolution Changing Signers For Accounts On Deposit At
National Bank Of Commerce

Resolution Number 4899 - A Resolution Changing Signers For Accounts On Deposit At
Pinnacle Bank

Resolution Number 4900 — A Resolution To Change Signers For A Court Cash Bond
Account On Deposit At Regions Bank

Resolution Number 4901 — A Resolution To Change Signers For Accounts On Deposit
At Regions Bank



15.

16.

17.

18.

Resolution Number 4902 — A Resolution Changing Signers For Accounts On Deposit
With SouthPoint Bank

Resolution Number 4903 — A Resolution Changing Signers For Accounts On Deposit
With Wells Fargo Bank

Resolution Number 4904 — A Resolution Changing Signers For Accounts On Deposit
With Bank Of New York Mellon

Resolution Number 4905 — A Resolution Authorizing The Mayor And City Manager To
Execute And Deliver An Agreement With Turner Food Systems LLC For Concessions
To Patrons At City Recreational Facilities

New Business (Unanimous Consent Requested)

First Reading (No Action Taken At This Meeting)

19.

20.
21.

Resolution Number 4906 — A Resolution Authorizing The Mayor And City Manager To
Appropriate Funding And To Execute And Deliver An Agreement With LED Solutions
For Whiteway Lighting In The Right-Of-Way Of Highway 31

Citizens Comments

Motion For Adjournment



City Council Minutes
November 14, 2016
Page 1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

CITY COUNCIL

MINUTES

NOVEMBER 14, 2016

The City Council of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this date at 6:00 PM.
The Mayor called the meeting to order and the City Clerk called the roll with the

following:

MEMBERS PRESENT:

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:

Mayor Ashley C. Curry

Rusty Weaver, Mayor Pro-Tem
Kimberly Cook

Paul Head

George Pierce

Jeff Downes, City Manager
Patrick H. Boone, City Attorney
Rebecca Leavings, City Clerk
Taneisha Tucker, Library Director
Dan Rary, Police Chief

Kevin York, Police Captain

Jim St. John, Fire Chief

Terry Ray, Deputy Fire Chief
Marvin Green, Deputy Fire Chief
Christopher Brady, City Engineer
Melvin Turner, Finance Director
George Sawaya, Asst. City Treasurer

Invocation was given by Rev. Dr. William Brunson, Vestavia Hills United
Methodist Church, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

ANNOUNCEMENTS, GUEST RECOGNITION

e Mr. Pierce welcomed Ben Chambliss and Mark Macoy representing the Vestavia

Hills Chamber of Commerce.

He also reminded everyone of the scheduled

festivities for “Holiday in the Hills” with a tree lighting on November 29 at City
Hall, Breakfast with Santa on December 10 at the Civic Center and the Liberty
Park Christmas Parade starting at the Liberty Park Athletic Complex on



City Council Minutes
November 14, 2016
Page 2

December 11. All scheduling details can be found on the Chamber’s website. He
invited everyone to attend.

e The Mayor stated that the Council has been receiving applications for upcoming
vacancies on the Park and Recreation Board as well as the Library Board. A total
of 18 applications were received and the Council will begin interviews on
December 2 beginning at 8:30 AM. He indicated that the other interview date
will be posted as soon as it is determined.

PROCLAMATION

The Mayor presented a proclamation designating November 17, 2016 as “World
Pancreatic Cancer Day.” Mr. Downes read the proclamation and the Mayor presented it
to Karen Templeton.

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT

e Mr. Downes gave an update on several projects:

0 White way lights are the street lights along Montgomery Highway which
illuminate the roadway area. There are 120 fixtures that are a part of the
lighting system. There are some special lights near the City Center that
are owned and leased from Alabama Power. These are the larger fixtures
that are located along Highway 31. The City is continually replacing
and/or repairing these lights. When Christmas decorations are added, the
repairs are numerous. The City has been studying replacing these old
fixtures with LED lighting and allow the energy savings to pay for the
new fixtures. He showed a detail of the costs along with budgeted utility
costs and repair estimates which total $125,000. He also included a refund
from Alabama Power from a recently discovered error in billing. Two
options were presented: (1) Alabama Power doing the upgrade including
the fixtures and rewiring at a rate of $111,000 with a recurring costs from
the leasing of $36,000 annually. (2) If a private contractor were to do the
work, it was found that the upgrades could be completed at an estimated
cost of $187,576.20 with recurring annual cost of $3,185. Estimates were
received from 2 of 5 contractors who attended a pre-quote meeting. With
the budgeted funds, the refund from Alabama Power, the net cost would
be $16,090 with a payback of 1.5 years. He stated that if the contractor
provides a contract with a guaranteed savings, this item could come to the
Council soon.

o0 The ADA compliant ramp at the Library in the Forest has been under
construction. The original contractor failed to complete the construction
as required, so the City has called upon the surety to complete the project.
The agreement with the surety would be for the City to take the remaining
unpaid balance of $58,000 and match it with funds of $36,000 from the
surety to allow Blackjack Contracting to come in and finish/repair/replace



City Council Minutes
November 14, 2016
Page 3

the ramp as designed at a total cost of $95,000. The surety has also agreed
to pay previous design services and construction administration of another
$42,600. There are no further approvals needed for this, Mr. Downes
indicated that he wanted to apprise the Council of the completion of the
project.

0 The previous Council had conditionally approved proceeding with
construction of a pedestrian bridge across Montgomery Highway pending
approval of additional funding. Mr. Downes indicated that the City just
received notification that the additional funding was granted along with
some probably additional CMAQ funding that might also help to offset the
costs of the bridge. The project still requires ultimate approval from this
Council through the bidding process.

0 The County has notified the City that the Sicard Hollow Project will go
out for bid December 5.

Mr. Downes gave appreciation to the City’s employees who increased donations
to the United Way this year. There are several employees who help to mentor
brothers and sisters each month in order to extend caring beyond the city limits.

COUNCILORS’ REPORTS

Mr. Pierce announced that on Monday, November 21, the City Council will have
a 6:00 PM work session in the executive conference room.

Mr. Head stated that the Community Spaces Committee (formerly the Wald Park
Committee) will present the plans developed by the Committee relative to
proposed upgrades to the City’s athletic facilities. A series of community
involvement meetings will begin at 6 PM here at City Hall beginning Tuesday,
November 15. Subsequent meetings are scheduled for November 22 at 8:30 AM
and the last, December 6 beginning at noon. He invited everyone to attend.

Mrs. Cook stated that the Parks and Recreation will use a new virtual town hall
system called “Vestavia Hills Listens.” She stated that she and Mr. Pierce had
attended a demonstration of the software before it was placed on the City website.
There is currently a topic to allow residents to reply to the top three priorities of
the City. She indicated that November 20 is the closing date of this topic and
asked that everyone get the word out. This unique system will allow the Council
to hear what the citizens want to say. This will also be used for the previously
discussed Park forums. Questions can be submitted in real time through smart
phones.

Mrs. Cook stated that she, Mr. Weaver and Mayor Curry attended an all-day
training session for newly elected officials sponsored by the League of
Municipalities, which provided a good bit of information for new officials.

Mrs. Cook announced the Board of Education’s work session is scheduled for
Wednesday at 4:30 followed by the 6 PM meeting. She stated that she was
recently able to tour the high school as well as the Liberty Park Middle school
along with Mr. Pierce, Mayor Curry and Mr. Weaver.



City Council Minutes
November 14, 2016
Page 4

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of the following meetings were presented for approval: September
15, 2016 (Work Session); October 24, 2016 (Regular Meeting); October 26, 2016 (Work
Session); November 7, 2016 (Special Meeting).

MOTION  Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of September 15, 2016
(Work Session); October 24, 2016 (Regular Meeting); October 26, 2016
(Work Session); November 7, 2016 (Special Meeting) and approve them
as presented was by Mr. Pierce and second by Mr. Weaver. Roll call vote

as follows:
Mrs. Cook — yes Mr. Head — yes
Mr. Pierce — yes Mr. Weaver — yes
Mayor Curry — yes Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4896

Resolution Number 4896 — Alcohol License For Publix Alabama, LLC D/B/A Publix
Alabama 1545 For An 050 — Retail Beer (Off-Premise Only) And 070 — Retalil
Table Wine (Off Premise Only); David P. Phillips, John A. Attaway, Jr.,
Jeffrey G. Chamberlain, Executives

MOTION  Motion to approve Resolution Number 4896 was by Mrs. Cook and
second was by Mr. Pierce.

Mr. Downes stated that this is a new grocery store which plans to open sometime
in December and this will approve the off-premise sale of wine and beer. This has been
presented to the Police Department for review and the Police Chief found no problems.

Mr. Pierce asked about training of employees.

James Mallory, District Manager of Publix, stated that they have a policy of bi-
annual training for all cashiers. The process of training is on-going. He stated that this is
the responsible vendor program as well as an in-house training program.

The Mayor opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one to address
the Council concerning this request, the Mayor closed the public hearing and called for
the question.

Mrs. Cook — yes Mr. Head — yes



City Council Minutes
November 14, 2016
Page 5

Mr. Pierce — yes Mr. Weaver — yes
Mayor Curry — yes Motion carried.

DISCUSSION OF BWWB DROUGHT STATUS AND POSSIBLE ENACTMENT
WATER EMERGENCY ORDINANCE NUMBER 2318

The Mayor explained the Drought Stage 4 as indicated by the Birmingham Water
Works Board. He stated that the City’s ordinance can go into effect during Stage 3 or 4
and he wanted to ensure that everyone is aware that the BWWB has asked that watering
be limited to certain days and knows there are surcharges that the Board will enforce for
excess usage.

Mr. Pierce introduced Sonny Jones, Assistant General Manager of Engineering
and Maintenance, Birmingham Water Works Board.

Mr. Sonny Jones introduced Darryl Jones, BWWB Assistant General Manager of
Operations and Technical Services, and Mac Underwood, BWWB General Manager of
Daily Operations. He stated that they were present to answer any questions that the
Council might have about the drought situation and the status of water availability.

Darryl Jones gave general information concerning the water supply that is
currently available. He gave an overview of the water sources including Lake Purdy,
Inland Lake, Smith Lake and other intakes throughout the area. Mr. Jones also detailed
the average lake level for Lake Purdy and the current level of the lake. He highlighted
the various drought stages up to Stage 3 and 4, where surcharges would begin to be
charged if water usage exceeds a certain amount. He stated that they requested that all
municipalities within their service areas implement drought ordinances to allow some
police power for the enforcement.

Discussion ensued as to whether or not there is any sign of rain in the near future.
Mr. Jones stated that there are no indications for any meaningful rainfall anytime soon,
even within the next 2 months.

Mayor Curry opened the floor for questions from the public.

Deloye Burrell, Cahaba Heights, asked who individuals in residential areas should
contact at the BWWB when they notice others overusing water.

Mr. Jones stated that their drought plan is enforced solely through surcharges. If
the City implements the current ordinance, then there would be some policing power that
would be exerted by the City and their agents.

Mr. Downes explained the City’s current ordinance and the provisions of the
ordinance.



City Council Minutes
November 14, 2016
Page 6

Discussion ensued concerning the enforcement by the Police Department,
obtaining consensus, the discretion of the officer to issue a warning versus a non-traffic
citation, since some residents have automatic irrigation systems and may not be aware of
the provisions of this ordinance and penalties set forth in the Ordinance.

The Mayor indicated that there will be officer discretion in the enforcement.

Mrs. Cook asked Mr. Jones if, in the opinion of the BWWAB, we are at a level of
high-risk in regard to water levels. Mr. Jones explained that the BWWB is doing
everything they can to stretch the supplies of water that they do have north of the City.
However, there is a finite amount of water and, if the rain stays away for several more
months, there may be issues. He stated that this is a crisis.

MOTION Motion to authorize the Mayor to implement the provisions of the
Ordinance Number 2318 was by Mr. Head. Second was by Mrs. Cook.

Mrs. Cook — yes Mr. Head — yes
Mr. Pierce — yes Mr. Weaver — yes
Mayor Curry — yes Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS (UNANIMOUS CONSENT REQUESTED)

FIRST READING (NO ACTION TO BE TAKEN AT THIS MEETING)

The Mayor stated that the following Resolutions and/or Ordinances will be
presented at a public hearing at the Council’s next regular meeting on November 28,
2016 at 6:00 PM.

e Ordinance Number 2686 — Rezoning — 3200 Ridgely Drive, 4104, 4105, 41009,
4117 and 4101 Crosshaven Drive; Lots 1-6, Holiday’s 1% Addition to Cahaba
Heights; James T. Pursell, 111, Philip Michael, Faye Bragg, Sharon Snyder, Joseph
and Jacques Abou-Jaoude and Doug Allen, Owners

CITIZEN COMMENTS

Nancy Delony, 3221 Ridgely Drive, stated that the Commission’s approval of the
Leaf and Petal development was premature. She spoke in opposition to the
redevelopment request.

Donald Harwell, 1357 Willoughby Road, asked the requested zoning of the
development. Ms. Leavings stated that the request is for B-1.2.



City Council Minutes
November 14, 2016
Page 7

Deloye Burrell, Cahaba Heights, stated that several residents have asked about
residential street lights. He asked about the possibility of lights at intersections.

Mr. Downes stated that would have to be evaluated.

At 7:17 PM, Mr. Pierce made a motion to adjourn; seconded by Mr. Weaver.
Meeting adjourned at 7:18 PM.

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Ordinance Number 2686
Page 1

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2686

AN ORDINANCE TO FURTHER AMEND THE ZONING

ORDINANCE AND THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, ADOPTED SEPTEMBER 16, 1985,

AND AS LAST AMENDED SO AS TO CHANGE THE CLASS OF

DISTRICT ZONING OF PROPERTY FROM VESTAVIA HILLS R-

4 TO VESTAVIA HILLS B-1.2

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama,
as follows: That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, adopted September 16, 1985, and as last amended so as to change the class of
district zoning of the following described property from Vestavia Hills R-4 (residential
district) to Vestavia Hills B-1.2 (business district):

3200 Ridgely Drive, 4104, 4105, 4109, 4117 and 4101 Crosshaven Drive
Lots 1-6 Holiday’s 1* Addition to Cahaba Heights
James T. Purcell, 111, Philip Michael, Faye Bragg, Sharon Snyder, Joseph and Jacques
Abou-Jaoude and Doug Allen, Owner(s)

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that said rezoning is contingent upon the
following conditions: (1) site must be developed substantially as in plans presented and
attached to this Ordinance 2686; (2) architectural stylings must be similar to those
presented in application; lots must be re-platted and recorded.

APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 28" day of November, 20186.

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor

ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Ordinance Number 2686
Page 2

CERTIFICATION:

I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2686 is a true and
correct copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills on the 28™ day of November, 2016 as same appears in the official records
of said City.

Posted at Vestavia Hills City Hall, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest, New
Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the day of
, 2016.

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



_1 = . 2230'(.) " 4
. & . 17 HEIGHTS " £ o 2
s (lg ° 8 &, 18 & 18 R il &
- (v} [l
3 ‘ @ € al 70 P e 3225’(-)
| 164'(d) 145°(s) 100" 10° 12 ;, - 42 R
174/ 8z 82' 82’ 82’ i 2
N 5 ) . . s 4227'(:)
® . 5
2 a 7 & 83 9; 108 15 b = 77 B
= = x = 3 s =
X 307 ° HOLLUDAY'S SECOND [ADDITICN TO CAHABA 226'(s)
¥ ¢
/) r. 882" 82 82" 82’ 82’ . 5 s m
P 3 2
PA
= 225;(!) ILKINSON'S
) (4 845 [ 82 82’ 82 82 R
r.‘ | o 0 = k=
. [ PE 4% PG. 29 R s 78 pa24Pa.23
Iy & 4 8 4y §;ZJ 22 224°(8)
- }: a8 = o 70: © 77 72 73 = 2 = o T:
A r0sar g2 82’ 82" 82 82 : =
2 - : ” 2 221(s) g
40 E 8
ik - HOLLIDAY'S 18T =
S Z7 =9 < ADDITION TO 7
= |/ CAHABA HEIGHTS g -
< E g PR42PG.74 269“ b
\ CE( ' S 188.4° 7 h4
| | , 79 :
! \ 265'(s) ar 6 3
4(‘\1 \_/-’g’ EREA) '5‘. 48° 127.5 b"‘ 531 _ =~
& 180"ts) 3 ol A 2> .
—__ ) 2 9 g4 R
40 < g8 L )= 8. 8.3 3 8.4 S 939
=3 3 = sy B .
g s & VALLEY[PARK PLACE _, BB, =, W
< | | o . 85.5' 74 &5 78 7
W 241'(s) & w
13 S| % 75 23 |R :
=) 2 10 . - __101.8° 5 5 N
N 0 s 3 r3 PAIGE LANE s 822 & e
48 = . G 83’ G 4 v
211'(s) . P8l 53 g- 8 3 e | 7
§ . & o — 9 —
5 :n M i 88 & 87 \& NS, & |
@ 1 = = 5 | .
=] 208'(s)
5 [ 84.2° 122°
_ L 12 80" 100° 62 5 .
z = : . R ’ ' 3 18 7 7 & 8
1 el W[ T 143°(s) f; 205(s) | = 3z |8 = S |
T2 reamress . i s |: ; N ANNEXTO- | N 2 .
> na R B R L E 13 d HABA i3 7 s T
= g o | |8 s | LI 1437s) , HoLLI ® 2 o RES 175 126 163" 785
Y LRy 38’ | 38 g5’ E 7 g ‘o” ﬁ ~ 202'te) ™ ) TN « 86" 86’
2| 28 08 813 ¢ S z ' 2 E
3 208'(s) 9_§1_12§.25 355'.. 3 4 : L>u { -Aj Z 18 a ° 70
e § 3| 7 |3 m 8 g PSTZPGJS L2 =24 . 8 ] 10
l=d . < /]| 89" |
245235 : 12 ] s | s83 09 1ST  ADDITION
5 = : :
B a NeES = lw ez 2 3B
N 8 pd?22 &|s +|% alp
ES % 604:0| 55 |0 14310 30 L4 L o 7%.77 AIDGELY
.64 77 " ;
5% RIDGELY 83— D N E 7 sa E a6
b 145'(s) 158°(s) . 9 1__ 9 @ I .
als "3% s 2 3 2 = 8 B 7 § 5
L = B P <+ 54 |
& 5B
1 $(3 e 168'(s) i { e o =
4l 7w 150" 86" 86’ 88’
80 | 667" 75 75 1618’ !
MATTHEWS i
8| | 191 [, rEsUR. !
. o|Ee2 eey - |
Py .3,
3 ’ =lQ =3 |
z , Cvs's ADD Ele 8| pe217 |Pes4 WILKINSON'S ATDITION T
o 1 1718 8| 6.7" 7 =z Tl —[—‘
o o= 78 75" 3 |
5o ~l 16 = 2 I
L g1 3 z 1607 3 5
CAHABA HEIGHTS I & i
19 PR 24/Pa. 23 I‘
|
I
|
i
I
|
e | I !

= 370"(g} 2
\R\S\
§TRICT—

3 g_‘%uegr &lcm\
& 181(s) ~ uew /|l 2s | 1
196.9°(d) 181'(a) al” sz B &
8 : < o SE s
8' 5 % S4'ts} \‘ i 2 12514) 18°(a} 2 :L:
184.4(d) 180(s) a 8 El|g mew %
W glllz 8 &
) 5 s4'(e) ||| 2l 1o
3 5 & =
-‘ - o~ 108.4°(<] 95°[s} =
el % < = :
S = 95'(s) __ &
= ! - =] _ 126'(s) b
. 180.3°(d) 175'(s) ® 4 5|z
2 3 8l
-l=a
=] e 201.8"
S—— ———" 1
= 4 z 122} 97 z == 8 =
K - 1. 5 =|% \
g% = g ~ 8 (361 SUMMIT CONDO)
170"(s) 115°(d] 101°tw] g
318" 125'(s) 126°(d) 116’(s)

:

04,000



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date: SEPTEMBER 8, 2016

CASE: P-0916-39

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning from Vestavia Hills R-4 to Vestavia Hills B-1.2

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 4109, 4101, 4105, 4113, 4117 Crosshaven Dr. & 3200
Ridgely Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Joseph & Jacques Abou-Jaudé, Doug Allen, Faye Bragg,
Phillip Michael, James T. Purcell, and Sharon Snyder

REPRESNTING AGENT: Jamie Purcell

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Properties in question are on Crosshaven Dr., between
Valley Park Dr. and Ridgely Dr. Applicant is seeking rezoning to build a nursery, a
restaurant, and a bagel shop. The building would be approx. 6,000 sg. ft. The site plan
takes into account ROW acquisition by Jeffco for the Crosshaven Dr. project. As
required by the B-1.2 zoning 8’ sidewalks will be constructed along Crosshaven Dr.

The bagel shop would be approx. 1,500 SF and have a front setback of 35" at
Crosshaven Dr., a front setback of 95” at Ridgely Dr. and a rear setback of 105’. The
nursery would be approx. 3,800 SF and have a front setback of 35’ at Crosshaven Dr.
and a rear setback of 80’. The restaurant would be approx. 4,000 SF. and have a front
setback of 40” at Crosshaven Dr., 70” front setback at Valley Park Dr. and a rear
setback of 90°.

There are 101 parking spaces required for the project and the project meets that
amount. A landscape plan and project examples are attached. The office has received
a few letters of opposition due to traffic concerns.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: The request is consistent with the
Cahaba Heights Community Plan for limited mixed use.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: | have looked at all of the relevant zoning /
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application,
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc. Notification has been sent
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law. | have reviewed this request and
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.



City Planner Recommendation: No recommendation
2. City Engineer Review: Currently reviewing plans.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: | have reviewed the application and | have no
issues with this request.

4. Building Safety Review: | have reviewed the application and I have no issues

MOTION  Mr. Burrell made a motion to recommend rezoning approval of 4109, 4101, 4105,
4113, 4117 Crosshaven Dr. & 3200 Ridgely Dr. from Vestavia Hills R-4 to Vestavia Hills B-1.2

with the following conditions:

A. Approval be conditioned on the site plan presented;
B. Architectural stylings must be similar to ones presented in application packet;
C. Lots must be replatted and recorded.

Second was by Mr. House. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin — yes Mr. Burrell — yes
Mr. Gilchrist — yes Mr. Sharp — yes
Mr. House — yes Mr. Brooks — yes

Mr. Visintainer — yes
Motion carried



LEAF + PETAL
6890 SF

RESTAURANT
4870 SF

;,Q'Q//Siglva AITIVA {

ARCHITECTURE

WORKS

5
[ 2
a B
H
+ g
£
[ g
O s
[0)
—
5
H
2523.000
=~

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

SEPT. 27, 2016

SITE PLAN

SITEPLAN | 1




SIOYWI
ENIRZINELERYES]

aaaaaa

\\\\\\\

LEAF + PETAL

VESETAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA

SHIOM
imB.I.IHDEV
~




[ R g = e - e T —— ———— r — — T
G T

Future Land Use f«#-‘ .-‘ Y-

D Law - Dotusy Rovideneal - wf“ﬁl Use - Inenituriomtsl
7] Medwum-Derny Resibensial - T2 Lamatedd Muunt Use I 1arks srid ¢ Soom Spacr
[0 iteh-Donsity Residenmal B ruencd Mool Us

&
B
T Hinwegham D] Jefiersm County T ] Mowsmesin Bewk

-
- - F,-.--..-_u "'_".'-T'_""_

i\w afﬁnﬁa‘bg aE A

e i 1

!

.. A p-‘,‘:
i ik

S -

Flgure 4: Future Land Use Map

Page 14 -



RESOLUTION NUMBER 4897

A RESOLUTION CHANGING THE DATE OF A REGULAR CITY

COUNCIL MEETING

WHEREAS, the Vestavia Hills City Council regularly meets the 2" and 4™ Monday of
each month; and

WHEREAS, December 26, 2016 is the 4™ Monday of the month of December; however,
the Vestavia Hills City Hall is closed in observance of Christmas Day; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council feel it is in the best public interest to
reschedule said meeting to Wednesday, December 28, 2016 beginning at 6 PM.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The first regular meeting of the Vestavia Hills City Council scheduled for Monday,
December 26, 2016 has been rescheduled to Wednesday, December 28, 2016 beginning
at 6 PM; and

2. This Resolution Number 4897 shall become effective immediately upon adoption and
approval.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 28™ day of November, 2016.

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Resolution Number4898
Page 1

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4898

A RESOLUTION CHANGING THE CITY OFFICIALS
DESIGNATED AND AUTHORIZED TO SIGN CHECKS AND
DRAFTS FOR PAYMENTS FROM CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
ACCOUNTS ON DEPOSIT IN THE NATIONAL BANK OF
COMMERCE.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, as follows:

1. That the National Bank of Commerce be, and hereby is, designated as the
depository of the City of Vestavia Hills Capital Reserve Fund and the Capital
Improvement Fund, and that the officers and employees of said City named herein below
are hereby authorized to endorse, in the name of the City, for the purpose of deposit and
collection, in and with said bank, checks, drafts, notes and other like obligations issued
and drawn to and owned by said City; and it is further resolved that endorsement for
deposit and collection may be by the written or stamped endorsement of the City without
designation of the party making the endorsement.

2. That said bank be, and hereby is, authorized to pay out the funds of this
corporation on deposit with it from time to time upon said depository and signed in the
name of this corporation by any two (2) of the following, whether said checks are payable
to cash, bearer, or the order of the corporation, or to any third party, or to the order of any
signing or countersigning officer of the corporation or any other corporation officer, in
either their individual or official capacity, without further inquiry or regard to the

authority of said officer(s) and/or other person(s) or the use of said checks, drafts, and

orders or the proceeds thereof;



Resolution Number4898
Page 2

Jeffrey Downes
City Manager

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk

Melvin Turner, I11
Finance Director/City Treasurer

3. That the said bank shall not be, in any manner whatsoever, responsible for or
required to see the application of any of the funds of this corporation deposited with it,
checked out, or borrowed from it, or secured by the discount of notes and other
obligations to it as hereinbefore provided, and all such transactions shall be conclusively
presumed to be legally binding upon this corporation.

4. That Rebecca Leavings, the City Clerk of this municipality, shall file with the
said bank a certified copy of this resolution under the corporate seal of this corporation
and shall also file with the said bank a certified list of the persons at the present time
holding offices of City Manager, Mayor, City Clerk and City Treasurer in this

corporation, and it shall be conclusively and presumed that the persons so certified as



Resolution Number4898
Page 3

holding such offices continue respectively to hold the same until the said bank is
otherwise notified in writing by the City of Vestavia Hills by duly authorized Resolution.

5. Any and all resolutions heretofore approved and adopted by the City Council
of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama in conflict with this Resolution Number 4898 are
hereby rescinded.

6. That this resolution shall be in full force and effect and binding upon this
municipality as of November 28, 2016 and shall remain in full force and effect until it
shall have been rescinded and written notice of such recession under the corporate seal
have been delivered to said bank.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 28" day of November, 20186.

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Resolution Number4898
Page 4

CERTIFICATION:

I the undersigned qualified Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, do hereby
certify that the above and foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution lawfully passed and
adopted by the City Council of the City named therein, at a regular meeting of such
Council held on the 28" day of November, 2016, and that such Resolution is of record in
the Minute Book of the City at page __ thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of
the City on this day of , 2016.

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk

SEAL



Resolution Number 4899
Page 1

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4899

A RESOLUTION CHANGING THE CITY OFFICIALS
DESIGNATED AND AUTHORIZED TO SIGN CHECKS AND
DRAFTS FOR PAYMENTS FROM CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
ACCOUNTS ON DEPOSIT IN THE PINNACLE BANK.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, as follows:

1. That the Pinnacle Bank be, and hereby is, designated as the depository of the
City of Vestavia Hills Library Campaign Funding/Donations Account, and that the
officers and employees of said City named herein below are hereby authorized to
endorse, in the name of the City, for the purpose of deposit and collection, in and with
said bank, checks, drafts, notes and other like obligations issued and drawn to and owned
by said City; and it is further resolved that endorsement for deposit and collection may be
by the written or stamped endorsement of the City without designation of the party
making the endorsement.

2. That said bank be, and hereby is, authorized to pay out the funds of this
corporation on deposit with it from time to time upon said depository and signed in the
name of this corporation by any one (1) of the following [two (2) if any single transaction
is in excess of $1,000], whether said checks are payable to cash, bearer, or the order of
the corporation, or to any third party, or to the order of any signing or countersigning
officer of the corporation or any other corporation officer, in either their individual or
official capacity, without further inquiry or regard to the authority of said officer(s)
and/or other person(s) or the use of said checks, drafts, and orders or the proceeds

thereof;



Resolution Number 4899
Page 2

Jeffrey Downes
City Manager

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk

Melvin Turner, I11
Finance Director/City Treasurer

Taneisha Young-Tucker
Library Director

Dr. Jimmy Bartlett
Chair, Vestavia Hills Library Board

Jason Gardner
Vice Chair, Vestavia Hills Library Board



Resolution Number 4899
Page 3

3. That the said bank shall not be, in any manner whatsoever, responsible for or
required to see the application of any of the funds of this corporation deposited with it,
checked out, or borrowed from it, or secured by the discount of notes and other
obligations to it as hereinbefore provided, and all such transactions shall be conclusively
presumed to be legally binding upon this corporation.

4. That Rebecca Leavings, the City Clerk of this municipality, shall file with the
said bank a certified copy of this resolution under the corporate seal of this corporation
and shall also file with the said bank a certified list of the persons at the present time
holding offices of City Manager, Mayor, City Clerk and City Treasurer in this
corporation, and it shall be conclusively and presumed that the persons so certified as
holding such offices continue respectively to hold the same until the said bank is
otherwise notified in writing by the City of Vestavia Hills by duly authorized Resolution.

5. Any and all resolutions heretofore approved and adopted by the City Council
of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama in conflict with this Resolution Number 4899 are
hereby rescinded.

6. That this resolution shall be in full force and effect and binding upon this
municipality as of November 28, 2016 and shall remain in full force and effect until it
shall have been rescinded and written notice of such recession under the corporate seal
have been delivered to said bank.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 28" day of November, 20186.

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor



Resolution Number 4899
Page 4

ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk

CERTIFICATION:

I the undersigned qualified Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, do hereby
certify that the above and foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution lawfully passed and
adopted by the City Council of the City named therein, at a regular meeting of such
Council held on the 28" day of November, 2016, and that such Resolution is of record in
the Minute Book of the City at page __ thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of
the City on this day of , 2016.

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk
SEAL



Resolution Number 4900
Page 1

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4900

A  RESOLUTION CHANGING THE CITY OFFICIALS
DESIGNATED AND AUTHORIZED TO SIGN CHECKS AND
DRAFTS FOR PAYMENTS FROM CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
ACCOUNTS ON DEPOSIT IN THE REGIONS BANK.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, as follows:

1. That the Regions Bank be, and hereby is, designated as the depository of the
City of Vestavia Hills Court Bond Account, and that the officers and employees of said
City named herein below are hereby authorized to endorse, in the name of the City, for
the purpose of deposit and collection, in and with said bank, checks, drafts, notes and
other like obligations issued and drawn to and owned by said City; and it is further
resolved that endorsement for deposit and collection may be by the written or stamped
endorsement of the City without designation of the party making the endorsement.

2. That said bank be, and hereby is, authorized to pay out the funds of this
corporation on deposit with it from time to time upon said depository and signed in the
name of this corporation by any one (1) of the following, whether said checks are payable
to cash, bearer, or the order of the corporation, or to any third party, or to the order of any
signing or countersigning officer of the corporation or any other corporation officer, in
either their individual or official capacity, without further inquiry or regard to the
authority of said officer(s) and/or other person(s) or the use of said checks, drafts, and

orders or the proceeds thereof;

Jeffrey Downes
City Manager

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor



Resolution Number 4900
Page 2

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk

Melvin Turner, 111
Finance Director/City Treasurer

Joy Moman
Court Clerk/Magistrate Supervisor

Nancy Chadbourne
Magistrate

Shelly Mckown
Magistrate

Julie Tucker
Magistrate

3. That the said bank shall not be, in any manner whatsoever, responsible for or
required to see the application of any of the funds of this corporation deposited with it,
checked out, or borrowed from it, or secured by the discount of notes and other
obligations to it as hereinbefore provided, and all such transactions shall be conclusively

presumed to be legally binding upon this corporation.



Resolution Number 4900
Page 3

4. That Rebecca Leavings, the City Clerk of this municipality, shall file with the
said bank a certified copy of this resolution under the corporate seal of this corporation
and shall also file with the said bank a certified list of the persons at the present time
holding offices of City Manager, Mayor, City Clerk and City Treasurer in this
corporation, and it shall be conclusively and presumed that the persons so certified as
holding such offices continue respectively to hold the same until the said bank is
otherwise notified in writing by the City of Vestavia Hills by duly authorized Resolution.

5. Any and all resolutions heretofore approved and adopted by the City Council
of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama in conflict with this Resolution Number 4900 are
hereby rescinded.

6. That this resolution shall be in full force and effect and binding upon this
municipality as of November 28, 2016 and shall remain in full force and effect until it
shall have been rescinded and written notice of such recession under the corporate seal
have been delivered to said bank.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 28" day of November, 2016.

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor

ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Resolution Number 4900
Page 4

CERTIFICATION:

| the undersigned qualified Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, do hereby
certify that the above and foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution lawfully passed and
adopted by the City Council of the City named therein, at a regular meeting of such
Council held on the 28" day of November, 2016, and that such Resolution is of record in
the Minute Book of the City at page __ thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of
the City on this day of , 2016.

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk
SEAL



Resolution Number 4901
Page 1

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4901

A RESOLUTION CHANGING THE CITY OFFICIALS
DESIGNATED AND AUTHORIZED TO SIGN CHECKS AND
DRAFTS FOR PAYMENTS FROM CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
ACCOUNTS ON DEPOSIT IN THE REGIONS BANK.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, as follows:

1. That the Regions Bank be, and hereby is, designated as the depository of the
City of Vestavia Hills Court and Corrections Fund, Payroll Account, and General Funds
Account and that the officers and employees of said City named herein below are hereby
authorized to endorse, in the name of the City, for the purpose of deposit and collection,
in and with said bank, checks, drafts, notes and other like obligations issued and drawn to
and owned by said City; and it is further resolved that endorsement for deposit and
collection may be by the written or stamped endorsement of the City without designation
of the party making the endorsement.

2. That said bank be, and hereby is, authorized to pay out the funds of this
corporation on deposit with it from time to time upon said depository and signed in the
name of this corporation by any two (2) of the following, whether said checks are payable
to cash, bearer, or the order of the corporation, or to any third party, or to the order of any
signing or countersigning officer of the corporation or any other corporation officer, in
either their individual or official capacity, without further inquiry or regard to the
authority of said officer(s) and/or other person(s) or the use of said checks, drafts, and

orders or the proceeds thereof;



Resolution Number 4901
Page 2

Jeffrey Downes
City Manager

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk

Melvin Turner, 111
Finance Director/City Treasurer

3. That the said bank shall not be, in any manner whatsoever, responsible for or
required to see the application of any of the funds of this corporation deposited with it,
checked out, or borrowed from it, or secured by the discount of notes and other
obligations to it as hereinbefore provided, and all such transactions shall be conclusively
presumed to be legally binding upon this corporation.

4. That Rebecca Leavings, the City Clerk of this municipality, shall file with the
said bank a certified copy of this resolution under the corporate seal of this corporation
and shall also file with the said bank a certified list of the persons at the present time
holding offices of City Manager, Mayor, City Clerk and City Treasurer in this

corporation, and it shall be conclusively and presumed that the persons so certified as



Resolution Number 4901
Page 3

holding such offices continue respectively to hold the same until the said bank is
otherwise notified in writing by the City of Vestavia Hills by duly authorized Resolution.

5. Any and all resolutions heretofore approved and adopted by the City Council
of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama in conflict with this Resolution Number 4901 are
hereby rescinded.

6. That this resolution shall be in full force and effect and binding upon this
municipality as of November 28, 2016 and shall remain in full force and effect until it
shall have been rescinded and written notice of such recession under the corporate seal
have been delivered to said bank.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 28" day of November, 20186.

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Resolution Number 4901
Page 4

CERTIFICATION:

I the undersigned qualified Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, do hereby
certify that the above and foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution lawfully passed and
adopted by the City Council of the City named therein, at a regular meeting of such
Council held on the 28" day of November, 2016, and that such Resolution is of record in
the Minute Book of the City at page __ thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of
the City on this day of , 2016.

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk
SEAL



Resolution Number 4902
Page 1

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4902

A RESOLUTION CHANGING THE CITY OFFICIALS
DESIGNATED AND AUTHORIZED TO SIGN CHECKS AND
DRAFTS FOR PAYMENTS FROM CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
ACCOUNTS ON DEPOSIT IN THE SOUTHPOINT BANK.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, as follows:

1. That the SouthPoint Bank be, and hereby is, designated as the depository of the
City of Vestavia Hills Contractors Surety Account, Warrant Funds Account and the
Emergency Reserve Fund, and that the officers and employees of said City named herein
below are hereby authorized to endorse, in the name of the City, for the purpose of
deposit and collection, in and with said bank, checks, drafts, notes and other like
obligations issued and drawn to and owned by said City; and it is further resolved that
endorsement for deposit and collection may be by the written or stamped endorsement of
the City without designation of the party making the endorsement.

2. That said bank be, and hereby is, authorized to pay out the funds of this
corporation on deposit with it from time to time upon said depository and signed in the
name of this corporation by any two (2) of the following, whether said checks are payable
to cash, bearer, or the order of the corporation, or to any third party, or to the order of any
signing or countersigning officer of the corporation or any other corporation officer, in
either their individual or official capacity, without further inquiry or regard to the

authority of said officer(s) and/or other person(s) or the use of said checks, drafts, and

orders or the proceeds thereof;



Resolution Number 4902
Page 2

Jeffrey Downes
City Manager

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk

Melvin Turner, 111
Finance Director/City Treasurer

3. That the said bank shall not be, in any manner whatsoever, responsible for or
required to see the application of any of the funds of this corporation deposited with it,
checked out, or borrowed from it, or secured by the discount of notes and other
obligations to it as hereinbefore provided, and all such transactions shall be conclusively
presumed to be legally binding upon this corporation.

4. That Rebecca Leavings, the City Clerk of this municipality, shall file with the
said bank a certified copy of this resolution under the corporate seal of this corporation
and shall also file with the said bank a certified list of the persons at the present time
holding offices of City Manager, Mayor, City Clerk and City Treasurer in this

corporation, and it shall be conclusively and presumed that the persons so certified as



Resolution Number 4902
Page 3

holding such offices continue respectively to hold the same until the said bank is
otherwise notified in writing by the City of Vestavia Hills by duly authorized Resolution.

5. Any and all resolutions heretofore approved and adopted by the City Council
of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama in conflict with this Resolution Number 4902 are
hereby rescinded.

6. That this resolution shall be in full force and effect and binding upon this
municipality as of November 28, 2016 and shall remain in full force and effect until it
shall have been rescinded and written notice of such recession under the corporate seal
have been delivered to said bank.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 28" day of November, 20186.

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Resolution Number 4902
Page 4

CERTIFICATION:

I the undersigned qualified Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, do hereby
certify that the above and foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution lawfully passed and
adopted by the City Council of the City named therein, at a regular meeting of such
Council held on the 28" day of November, 2016, and that such Resolution is of record in
the Minute Book of the City at page __ thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of
the City on this day of , 2016.

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk
SEAL



Resolution Number 4903
Page 1

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4903

A RESOLUTION CHANGING THE CITY OFFICIALS

DESIGNATED AND AUTHORIZED TO SIGN CHECKS AND DRAFTS

FOR PAYMENTS FROM CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS ACCOUNTS ON

DEPOSIT IN THE WELLS FARGO BANK.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, as follows:

1. That the Wells Fargo Bank be, and hereby is, designated as the depository of the City
of Vestavia Hills Transport Account, and that the officers and employees of said City named
herein below are hereby authorized to endorse, in the name of the City, for the purpose of deposit
and collection, in and with said bank, checks, drafts, notes and other like obligations issued and
drawn to and owned by said City; and it is further resolved that endorsement for deposit and
collection may be by the written or stamped endorsement of the City without designation of the
party making the endorsement.

2. That said bank be, and hereby is, authorized to pay out the funds of this corporation on
deposit with it from time to time upon said depository and signed in the name of this corporation
by any two (2) of the following, whether said checks are payable to cash, bearer, or the order of
the corporation, or to any third party, or to the order of any signing or countersigning officer of
the corporation or any other corporation officer, in either their individual or official capacity,
without further inquiry or regard to the authority of said officer(s) and/or other person(s) or the

use of said checks, drafts, and orders or the proceeds thereof;

Jeffrey Downes
City Manager



Resolution Number 4903
Page 2

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk

Melvin Turner, 111
Finance Director/City Treasurer

3. That the said bank shall not be, in any manner whatsoever, responsible for or required
to see the application of any of the funds of this corporation deposited with it, checked out, or
borrowed from it, or secured by the discount of notes and other obligations to it as hereinbefore
provided, and all such transactions shall be conclusively presumed to be legally binding upon
this corporation.

4. That Rebecca Leavings, the City Clerk of this municipality, shall file with the said
bank a certified copy of this resolution under the corporate seal of this corporation and shall also
file with the said bank a certified list of the persons at the present time holding offices of City
Manager, Mayor, City Clerk and City Treasurer in this corporation, and it shall be conclusively
and presumed that the persons so certified as holding such offices continue respectively to hold
the same until the said bank is otherwise notified in writing by the City of Vestavia Hills by duly

authorized Resolution.



Resolution Number 4903
Page 3

5. Any and all resolutions heretofore approved and adopted by the City Council of the
City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama in conflict with this Resolution Number 4903 are hereby
rescinded.

6. That this resolution shall be in full force and effect and binding upon this municipality
as of November 28, 2016 and shall remain in full force and effect until it shall have been
rescinded and written notice of such recession under the corporate seal have been delivered to
said bank.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 28" day of November, 2016.

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Resolution Number 4903
Page 4

CERTIFICATION:

I the undersigned qualified Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, do hereby certify that
the above and foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution lawfully passed and adopted by the City
Council of the City named therein, at a regular meeting of such Council held on the 28" day of
November, 2016, and that such Resolution is of record in the Minute Book of the City at page
thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of the City
on this day of , 2016.

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk
SEAL



Resolution Number 4904
Page 1

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4904

A RESOLUTION CHANGING THE CITY OFFICIALS DESIGNATED

AND AUTHORIZED TO SIGN CHECKS AND DRAFTS FOR

PAYMENTS FROM CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS ACCOUNTS ON

DEPOSIT IN THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, as follows:

1. That the Bank of New York Mellon be, and hereby is, designated as the depository of
the City of Vestavia Hills 2013 GOW-QECP Sinking Fund, and that the officers and employees
of said City named herein below are hereby authorized to endorse, in the name of the City, for
the purpose of deposit and collection, in and with said bank, checks, drafts, notes and other like
obligations issued and drawn to and owned by said City; and it is further resolved that
endorsement for deposit and collection may be by the written or stamped endorsement of the
City without designation of the party making the endorsement.

2. That said bank be, and hereby is, authorized to pay out the funds of this corporation on
deposit with it from time to time upon said depository and signed in the name of this corporation
by any two (2) of the following, whether said checks are payable to cash, bearer, or the order of
the corporation, or to any third party, or to the order of any signing or countersigning officer of
the corporation or any other corporation officer, in either their individual or official capacity,
without further inquiry or regard to the authority of said officer(s) and/or other person(s) or the

use of said checks, drafts, and orders or the proceeds thereof;

Jeffrey Downes
City Manager



Resolution Number 4904
Page 2

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk

Melvin Turner, 111
Finance Director/City Treasurer

3. That the said bank shall not be, in any manner whatsoever, responsible for or required
to see the application of any of the funds of this corporation deposited with it, checked out, or
borrowed from it, or secured by the discount of notes and other obligations to it as hereinbefore
provided, and all such transactions shall be conclusively presumed to be legally binding upon
this corporation.

4. That Rebecca Leavings, the City Clerk of this municipality, shall file with the said
bank a certified copy of this resolution under the corporate seal of this corporation and shall also
file with the said bank a certified list of the persons at the present time holding offices of City
Manager, Mayor, City Clerk and City Treasurer in this corporation, and it shall be conclusively
and presumed that the persons so certified as holding such offices continue respectively to hold
the same until the said bank is otherwise notified in writing by the City of Vestavia Hills by duly

authorized Resolution.



Resolution Number 4904
Page 3

5. Any and all resolutions heretofore approved and adopted by the City Council of the
City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama in conflict with this Resolution Number 4904 are hereby
rescinded.

6. That this resolution shall be in full force and effect and binding upon this municipality
as of November 28, 2016 and shall remain in full force and effect until it shall have been
rescinded and written notice of such recession under the corporate seal have been delivered to
said bank.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 28" day of November, 2016.

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Resolution Number 4904
Page 4

CERTIFICATION:

I the undersigned qualified Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, do hereby certify that
the above and foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution lawfully passed and adopted by the City
Council of the City named therein, at a regular meeting of such Council held on the 28" day of
November, 2016, and that such Resolution is of record in the Minute Book of the City at page
thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of the City
on this day of , 2016.

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk
SEAL



RESOLUTION NUMBER 4905

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY MANAGER
TO EXECUTE AND DELIVER AN AGREEMENT WITH TURNER FOOD
SYSTEMS, LLC FOR THE SALE OF CONCESSIONS TO PATRONS AT
CITY RECREATIONAL FACILITIES
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS:
1. The Mayor and City Manager are hereby authorized to execute and deliver an
agreement with Turner Food Systems, LLC for the sale of concessions to patrons at
City Recreational Facilities; and
2. A copy of said agreement is marked as “Exhibit A” attached to and incorporated into
this Resolution Number 4905 as if written fully therein; and
3. This Resolution Number 4905 shall become effective immediately upon adoption and

approval.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 28" day of November, 2016.

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Resolution No. 4905 - Exhibit A
Page 1

Vestavia Hills Public Services
1032 Montgomery Highway
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216

INTEROFFICE MEMO
Date: November 21, 2016
TO: Jeff Downes
City Manager
From: Brian Davis

Public Service Director
RE: Parks and Recreation Concession Agreement

The concessions for Parks and Recreation facilities have been outsourced for more than
12 years at most facilities. The current agreement with Turner Food Systems expired this
year, and we sent out requests for proposals to many local food vendors and
concessionaires.

Turner Food Systems was the only vendor to submit a proposal. Jason Burnett surveyed
a few of the vendors that didn’t submit, and they declined to submit due to the size of
the operation that we currently have (please see attached summary by Jason).

Jason and | met with Trent Turner of Turner Food Systems to discuss the future
agreement. Earl Lawson, member of the Parks and Recreation Board put the attached
agreement together,

At the November Park Board meeting, the board voted to accept the proposal from
Turner Food Systems, and they request that the City Council accept the agreement. There
are no expenditures required from the city. We would like this on the next available
council agenda for approval.

cc Anne Smyth, President of the Parks and Recreation Board
Jason Burnett, Parks and Recreation Superintendent



Resolution No. 4905 - Exhibit A
Page 2

Executive Summary
RFP Vestavia Hiils Concessionaire
Introduction:

For the past three years, Vestavia Hills Parks and Recreation has a contract with Turner Food Systems, LLC
(TFS) to provide concession services to all of our athletic facilities for sports programming.

On August 5, 2016, we sent out a Request for Proposal (RFP) to eleven (11) concessionaires {see
attachment) for the operation and staffing of the Parks and Recreation Concessions for three years. A sample
contract was included for their review. Sealed proposals were to be open at city hall on August 25. Only cur
current vendor, Turner Food Systems, LLC submitted an RFP. The majority of the eleven companies were not
interested and only one said he simply missed the deadline.

An executive summary was provided to the Park Board for their review to be approved at their September
20 meeting. It was decided to table the issue and further discuss the proposal and survey other parties.

The Parks and Recreation Department contacted 17 other municipalities in the metro area (see
attachment} to ask who they use for concessions. Seven of them use Turner Food, seven allow the parents to
operate concessions, 2 use one of the vendors we asked for an RFP, as well as one more. We also reached out to
concessionaires with the Birmingham Barons and the Bruno Event Team, with no leads resulting,

The Park Board held a meeting with all sport beards to gauge interest in each board running the
concessions themselves, with no interest on the table from Basebali, Softball, all three Football Jeagues, Lacrosse,
or Soccer.

We met with Turner Food on October 31 to discuss some key items we would fike to see moving
forward...

¢ Sports should send schedules to P&R and P&R sends that information to Turner Food Systems (TFS).
(There should not be direct instructions from sports to TFS)

e TFS agrees to have concession windows open at least 45 minutes prior to first scheduled event.

* Start the process of obtaining information to place the entire Square system in each location to serve as a
point of sale system for inventory purposes as well as process credit card transactions.

o If a sport wants special event items to be sold {food trucks, bake sale, etc.}, they should make those
requests to Parks and Rec at least 2 weeks prior to the event. Parks and Recreation will get that
information to TFS. TFS will coordinate with P&R and sports representatives on these events. No more
than two weekends per sport per year.

e 5100 fine imposed to TFS if his staff doesn’t show up and $100 fine to Sports if they schedule games but
no one shows up. Weather related cancellations should alsc be run through Jason Burnett and Jim Treest
so there is documentation. If concessions are open and there are no games/events, concession worker is
to call the P&R maintenance staff to have them verify there is no activity. The same goes for the
concession not being open — sport representative should contact park maintenance to have them verify
the concession stand is not open. The park maintenance personnel should take a picture and text Jason
Burnett, Jim Treest, and Bobby McDaniel.

The Park Board will discuss this item under new business for their November 15 meeting and will send
their recommendation to the city counci for their November 28 meeting.



Resolution No. 4905 - Exhibit A
Page 3

REP Summary

Turner Food Systems, LLC will provide operations of all concessions in the city of Vestavia Hills Parks and
Recreation system. Turner Food Systems, LLC will be responsible for making available for purchase items of food
and nonalcoholic beverages to the general public participating in or attending recreational activities. In return for
this exclusivity, the selected vendor must provide the City with a revenue stream based on activity levels,

The current RFP submitted by Turner Food Systems, LLC continues the current concession and catering
management services for the City of Vestavia Hills Parks and Recreation.

Currently, TFS provides the city 15% of gross receipts of zero to $250,000, 17% for $250,001 to $350,000,
19% for $350,001 to $450,000, and 20% for $450,001 and greater. In 2015, the city’s cut was 532,835, in 2014 it
was 544,880, and in 2013 it was 545,050

In the RFP, TFS would provide the city 10% of gross receipts of zero to $350,000, 12% for $350,001 to
$550,000, and 15% for $550,001 and greater. {f this was applied to the past three years of revenue, in 2015 the
city’s cut would have been 521,890, in 2014 it would have been $26,400, and in 2013 it would have been $26,500.

Basically TFS is attempting to bring to the attention of the Park Board the fact that their revenue has
decreased substantially since the LP tournaments have been removed since we are focusing more on recreation
baseball there, but their expenses have remained constant. Expanding baseball to Liberty Park has increased their
costs (dual staffing of facilities). However, both parties understand though the commission percentage has
decreased, the level of service should be elevated.

As far as enhancements, TFS listed and offered to do such things as market the facilities, seil sponsorship's
for the facilities, develop a merchandising plan (it will not interfere with the Soccer business model), start using
their portabie units daily {ex: placing the fully functional BBQ trailer in a spot which can generate daily revenue
pretty much year round), provide ATMs at special events, coordinate special events, place a Mini Melts lce Cream
vending machine in the Civic Center and find ways to develop catering.

TFS also mentioned the need to develop a plan to remode! / build Exchange Field since the Health
Department will no longer allow that facility to 'piggy-back' off Wald Park. We are looking at expanding food
offerings.

The Park Board reserves the right to reject any and all proposals; to waive minor irregularities in any
proposal; to request clarification of information submitted; to request additional information fram any proposer;
and to make the final decision as to the best proposal.

Recommendation

Considering the concessionaire profession/market is so small in the Birmingham area and TFS has always
provided us with a professional service/product, my recommendation is to continue our relationship with TFS LLC
and obviocusly continue to improve our offering to the citizens of Vestavia Hills, AL.

Submitted: lason Burnett {VHPR Superintendent) 11-8-16



Resolution No. 4905 - Exhibit A

Page 4
Concession Agreement
For Recreational Facilities in
Vestavia Hills, Alabama
This Concession Agreement is made as of the day of _ , by and between

Turner Food Systems, LLC, an Alabama corporation, (CONTRACTOR) and the City of
Vestavia Hills, an Alabama City (City) through the Parks and Recteation Department and shall
be valid through September 30, 2019, subject to annual review b the Parks and Recreation
Board as set forth in paragraph 2 (Agreement), below.

Recital
1. The City wishes to provide items of food, concessi
of the following recreational facilities:

e Wald Park

Exchange Field
Cahaba Heights Park
Liberty Park Adult Co
Liberty Park Youth Com

n-alcoholic es40 patrons

Agreement
omises and covenants contained herein, and other good and

1. Scope of 8¢
CONTRACTOR will provide operations of all concesstons at the recreational facilities
listed in paragraph 1 (Recitals) above. CONTRACTOR will be responsible for making
available for purchase items of food, concessions and nonalcoholic beverages to the
general public participating in or attending recreational activities. In return for this
exclusivity, the selected vendor must provide the City with a revenue stream based on
activity levels.

2. Annual Review & Termination
This Agreement will be reviewed annually by the City’s Parks and Recreation Board.
The City may, at its sole option, elect to not renew or terminate this Agreement, at any



Resolution No. 4905 - Exhibit A
Page 5

time, by providing CONTRACTOR with 30 days’ written notice of its intent not to renew
or to terminate this Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the City may terminate
the Agreement at any time by providing seven days’ written notice to CONTRACTOR
for breach of this Agreement by CONTRACTOR.

3. Vendor Responsibilities
CONTRACTOR covenants and agrees to the following:

a) To establish and maintain a specific set of detailed records
amount of daily gross sales at each facility. These
from any other accounts. These records shall be subn
review by the Parks and Recreation Board no later tha
Monday of each month and will be retained by the Contra
for audit purposes; ‘

b) CONTRACTOR or its designee shall be ay
Recreation Board with at least 5 d ;

¢) CONTRACTOR or its designee m

d) Employing and training all of C
operation of the concession

eflecting the dollar

“will be separate and apart
d monthly by Contractor for
00 pm:on the second

for at least three years

g) Compliance wi I
handling, sale an

ating to the preparation,
d concession operations;

aste removal lfrom all food service areas to a central collection pomt
shall be the vendor's respon51b1hty Parks and Recreation staff

).

k) Preparation and service of all food, beverages and other items for consumption by the
general public along with all necessary condiments;

) The City’s Parks and Recreation Department will notify CONTRACTOR of any and
all events which are scheduled at any of the facilities listed in Paragraph 1 (Recitals),
above;

m) CONTRACTOR agrees to have each necessary concession stand fully operational
and open for business at least 45 minutes prior to the first scheduled event at any and
all facilities for which CONTRACTOR was notified by the Parks and Recreation
Department;



Resolution No. 4905 - Exhibit A
Page 6

n) CONTRACTOR shall pay a fine of $100.00 per occurrence if it is notified of an event
by the Parks and Recreation Department and fails to perform as outlined in paragraph
2(m), above;

o) Prior to ceasing concession operations for weather related conditions or any other
reason at any facility, CONTRACTOR agrees to contact the Parks and Recreation
Department and secure pre-approval from Parks and Recreation for the closing of
operations;

p) CONTRACTOR agrees the level of services in this agreement and cannot change (i.e.
from prepared food to vending machines) without the Cij

Exclusivity of Agreement
CONTRACTOR will have exclusive rights to all concess
following:

)

b)
c)

CONTRACTOR shall have the exc
Concesszonalre of the, Cit of Vesta

prov151ons of this Agreement contingent upon the
notified of the Special Event ltems by the Parks and Recreation

retain owners}up of the eqmprnent CONTRACTOR will be respon51ble for
routine maintenance and minor repairs (under $250.00). Major repairs and/or
equipment replacement will be the responsibility of the City unless due to gross
neglect.

b. CONTRACTOR may install additional equipment for use in the fulfillment of this
agreement. CONTRACTOR will retain ownership of the additional equipment.
CONTRACTOR will be responsible for all routine maintenance and repairs
associated with this additional equipment. CONTRACTOR will be responsible
for installation and removal of the additional equipment. Equipment that



Resolution No. 4905 - Exhibit A
Page 7

CONTRACTOR has placed in the facilities will become the property of the city at
the end of this agreement should the agreement go full term.

c. CONTRACTOR may use the existing City owned facilities as the commissary
required by the Health Department of Jefferson County, Alabama for concession
trailers associated with this agreement.

Approval Rights
The City of Vestavia Hills will have the following approval rights:

a) The final approval of all policies and procedures relative to the operation and
management of concessions;

b) Final approval on the quality and retail prices of all:

c) Final approval of any change in the de51gn, layout and
facilities and equipment for the operation;

d) Final approval on which specific products®

facilities.

d services;
ation of all physical

Menu
CONTRACTOR will provide a list
at the time of this Agreement’
Superintendent and at any oth
Superintendent. CONTRACTO
proposed selimg pri

regarding so
promotional c

of the grossT
the rights as

(a) 10% of all gross receipts which are within the range of $0.00 - $350,000.00 for that
calendar year;

{b) 12% of all gross receipts once the yearly total gross receipts exceed $350,000.00 and
are within the range of $350,000.01 - $550,000.00 for that calendar year;

(c) 15% of all gross receipts once the yearly total gross receipts exceed $550,000.00 for
that calendar year.

b. CONTRACTOR will also collect and remit to the City the appropriate sales tax on all
sales of merchandise sold at the recreational facilities. The sales tax will be



10.

11.

12.

Resolution No. 4905 - Exhibit A
Page 8

considered completely separate and apart from the above mentioned fee structure.
This sales tax will be remitted to the City of Vestavia Hills on a monthly basis.

Term of Agreement
The agreement shall not bind, nor purport to bind, the City of Vestavia Hills for any
commitment in excess of the original agreement period stated above. The City of
Vestavia Hills shall have the right, at its sole option, to extend the agreement for 2
additional 3 year terms. In the event that the City of Vestavia Hills exercises its options,
all terms, conditions, and provisions of the original agreement shall remain the same and
apply during the extension period.

Indemnification
CONTRACTOR agrees, at its own expense and without exce
and pay all damages, costs, expenses, including a
harmiess the City of Vestavia Hills, its employe
from any liability of any nature or kind in:i

o0 indemnify, defend

Liability and Insurance.

Due to the unique and expansive 0
du‘ect]y

comprehensive pol
For brick and mortar

$2,000,000
$2,000,000
$1,000,000
$1,000,000
$ 100,000
§ 5,000

The limits of this policy are as follows:

Comprehensive Varies by Vehicle
Collision Varies by Vehicle
Uninsured/Underinsured Motorist $1,000,000
Personal and Advertising Injury $1,000,000
Property Damage $1,000,000
Medical Expense / Any One Person $ 5,000



13.

14.

15.

16.

f)

g)

h)

Resolution No. 4905 - Exhibit A
Page 9

For the POS portables, carts, kiosks and fixtures, the policy is bound by

The limits of this policy are as follows:

General Aggregate $2,000,000
Products and Completed Operations — Aggregate $2,000,000
Each Occurrence $1 000,000

Personal and Advertising Injury
Damage to Premises
Medical Expense / Any One Person

the City of Vestavia Hills and/or any other reque:
policies. Should the Vestavia Hills Parks and R

meet the required thresholds.
Assignment
CONTRACTOR shall not sel

thereof without the prior writt

Conflict of Intere

lict in any manner or degree with the
NTRACTOR further covenants that no person
all be employed or conveyed an interest,

responsibility fo
employee insur:
indemnify, save

minimum wage requirements, overtime, etc., and agrees to

nd hold the City of Vestavia Hills, its officers, agents, and employees,

n and against, any and all loss; cost (including attorney fees); and damage of
any kind related to such matters. CONTRACTOR shall further understand that the City
of Vestavia Hills cannot save and hold-harmless and or indemnify the operator and/or the
operator's employees against any liability incurred or arising as a result of any activity of
the operator or any activity of the operator's employees performed in connection with the
agreement.

Compliance with Laws
In connection with the furnishing of supplies or performance of work under the
agreement, CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with the Fair Labor Standard Act, Equal




17.

18.
This agreement will go into effect on

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, this Agreement has been du
date first above written.

CONTRACTOR

By:

Its:

Resolution No. 4905 - Exhibit A
Page 10

Opportunity Employment Act, and all other applicable Federal and State laws,
regulations, and executive orders to the extent that the same may be applicable and
further agrees to insert the foregoing provision in all sub agreements awarded hereunder.

Invalidation of this Agreement

If any part of this agreement is rendered invalid for any reason, it shall not invalidate the
remainder of the agreement, but the agreement shall remain in full force for the balance
of the term.

Effective Date of this Agreement




Resolution Number 4906
Page 1

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4906

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY MANAGER
TO APPROPRIATE FUNDING AND TO EXECUTE AND DELIVER AN
AGREEMENT WITH LED SOLUTIONS FOR WHITEWAY LIGHTING
IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF HIGHWAY 31

WHEREAS, the Vestavia Hills Public Services Department researched options to
upgrade the lights on the right-of-way of Highway31; and

WHEREAS, the Public Services Director, in a memorandum to the City Manager,
indicated said need along with a listing of the expected expenditures, a copy of which is marked
as “Exhibit A” attached to and incorporated into this Resolution Number 4906 as if written fully
therein; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager has reviewed said request and recommended approval,
and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council feel it is in the best public interest to approve
the request as presented.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Mayor and City Manager are hereby authorized to expend an amount not to
exceed $185,000.00 as detailed in the attached “Exhibit A”; and

2. The Mayor and City Manager are hereby authorized to execute and deliver an
agreement with LED Solutions to upgrade the lights on the right-of-way of Highway
31; and

3. A copy of said agreement is marked as “Exhibit A” attached to and incorporated into
this Resolution Number 4906 as if written fully therein; and

4. This Resolution Number 4906 shall become effective immediately upon adoption and
approval.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 12" day of December, 2016.



Resolution Number 4906
Page 2

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A
Page 1

Vestavia Hills Public Services
1032 Montgomery Highway
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216

INTEROFFICE MEMO
Date: November 21, 2016
TO: Jeff Downes

City Manager

From: Brian Davis
Public Service Director

RE: Whiteway Lighting

As you are well aware, we have been researching options to upgrade the lights on the
right of way of Highway 31. There are 120 lights that would be upgraded from 400 watt
metal halide to LED. There are also additional wiring that needs to be replaced and
upgraded to correct some ongoing maintenance issues.

A request for proposals was sent out September 19, to be received on October 11. A pre-
proposal meeting was held on September 28, and five companies attended the meeting.
Four of the five companies submitted proposals {2 of them were no-bid). LED Solutions
and Innovis Lighting submitted actual numbers with their proposals.

Christopher Brady and | met with both companies and discussed all aspects of their
proposals to make sure we were comparing the same things, as well as meeting all the
regulations of ALDOT and Alabama Power. Both companies did meet everything that we
are looking for in the upgrade.

LED Solutions proposal was about $20k less than Innovis Lighting. | asked LED Solutions
to submit a sample contract that would meet the requirements for a Guaranteed Energy
Savings Contract. They have submitted the attached as a sample starting point.

We are still waiting for ALDOT to ensure the type of LED light proposed meets their
standards. We would like to place this for a first and second reading of the City Council
at the earliest possible time.



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A
Page 2

Standard Form of Agreement Between Contractor and Subcontractor

Agreement made as of the ____ day of in the year

BETWEEN the Contractor:
(Name, legal status, address, and other information)

And the Subcontractor:
(Name, legal status, address, and other information)

For the following Project:
(Name, location, and detailed description)



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A
Page 3

TABLE OF ARTICLES

THE SUBCONTRACT DOCUMENTS

MUTUAL RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

CONTRACTOR

SUBCONTRACTOR

CHANGES IN THE WORK

MEDIATION AND BINDING DISPUTE RESOLUTION
TERMINATION, SUSPENSION, OR ASSIGNMENT OF THE SUBCONTRACT
THE WORK OF THIS SUBCONTRACT

DATE OF COMMENCEMENT AND SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION
10. SUBCONTRACT SUM

11. PROGRESS PAYMENTS

12, FINAL PAYMENT

13, INSURANCE AND BONDS

14. TEMPORARY FACILITIES AND WORKING CONDITIONS

15. MISCELLANEQUS PROVISIONS

16, ENUMERATION OF SUBCONTRACT DOCUMENTS

PN HWN R

ARTICLE 1 THE SUBCONTRACT DOCUMENTS

§ 1.1 The Subcontract Documents consist of (1) this Agreement; (2) the Prime Contract, consisting of the
Agreement between the Owner and Contractor and the other Contract Documents enurnerated therein;
(3) Modifications issued subsequent to the execution of the Agreement between the Owner and
Contractor, whether before or after the execution of this Agreement; (4) other documents listed in
Article 16 of this Agreement; and {5) Modifications to this Subcontract Issued after execution of this
Agreement. These form the Subcontract, and are as fully a part of the Subcontract as if attached to this
Agreement or repeated herein, The Subcontract represents the entire and integrated agreement
between the parties hereto and supersedes prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either
written or oral. An enumeration of the Subcontract Documents, other than Madifications issued
subsequent to the execution of this Agreement, appears in Article 16.

§ 1.2 Except to the extent of a conflict with a specific term or condition contained in the Subcontract
Documents, the General Conditions governing this Subcontract shall be the AlA Document A201™-2007,
General Conditions of the Contract for Construction.

§ 1.3 The Subcontract may be amended or modified only by a Modification. The Subcontract Documents
shall not be construed to create a contractual relationship of any kind (1) between the Architect and the
Subcontractor, (2) between the Owner and the Subcontractor, or {3) between any persons or entities
other than the Contractor and Subcontractor.

§ 1.4 The Contractor shall make avallable the Subcontract Documents to the Subcontractor prior to
execution of this Agreement, and thereafter, upon request, but the Contractor may charge the
Subcontractor for the reasonable cost of reproduction.

AlA Documaent A401- 2607, Copyright 1915, 1925 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 3963, 1966, 1957, 1872, 1978, 1587, 1957 and 2007 by The American institute of
Architects. Alf rights reserved. WARNING: This AlA Document I pratected by L5, Copyright Law and Internatisnal Tresties. Unauthorized reproduction or
distribution of this MIA Document, or any portion of It, may resuft in severe civl and crieninal penatties, snd wilt be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible
under the faw. This document was produced by AlA software at 15:16:42 on 10/01/2014 under Order No.8193071001 1 which expltes on 08/16/2015, and Is not
for resale, User Notes: {1253617521]



it

Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A
Page 4

ARTICLE 2 MUTUAL RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The Contractor and Subcontractor shall be mutually bound by the terms of this Agreement and, to the exient that the
provisions of AIA Document A201-2007 apply to this Agreement pursuant to Section 1.2 and provisions of the Prime
Contract apply to the Work of the Subcontractor, the Contractor shail assume toward the Subcontractor all obligations
and responsibilitics that the Owner, under such documents, assumes toward the Contractor, and the Subcontracior
shall assume toward the Confractor all obligations and responsibilities which the Contractor, under such documents,
assumes toward the Owner and the Architect. The Contractor shall have the benefit of all rights, remedies and redress
against the Subcontractor that the Owner, under such documents, has against the Contractor, and the Subcontractor
shall have the benefit of all rights, remedies and redress against the Contractor that the Contractor, under such
documents, has ngainst the Owner, insofar as applicable to this Subcontract. Where a provision of such documents is
inconsistent with a provision of this Agreement, this Agreement shall govern.

ARTICLE 3 CONTRACTOR

§ 3.1 SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR

§ 3.1.1 The Contractor shall cooperate with the Subcontractor in scheduling and performing the Contractor’s Work 1o
avoid conflicts or interference in the Subcontractor’s Work and shall expedite written responses to submittals made by
the Subcontractor in accordance with Section 4.1 and Article 5. Promptly after execution of this Agreement, the
Contractor shall provide the Subcontractor copies of the Contractor's construction schedule and schedule of
subunittals, together with such additional scheduling details as will enable the Subcontractor to plan and perform the
Subcontractor’s Work properly, The Contractor shall promply notify the Subcontractor of subsequent changes in the
construction and submittal schedules and additional scheduling deiaiis,

§ 3.1.2 The Contractor shall provide suitable areas for storage of the Subcontracior’s materials and equipment during
the course of the Work. Additional costs to the Subcontracior resulting from relocation of such storage areas at the
direction of the Contractor, except as previously agreed upon, shall be reimbursed by the Contractor.

§ 3.1.3 Except us provided in Article 14, the Contractor’s equipment will be available o the Subcontractor only at the
Contractor’s discretion and on mutually satisfactory terms.

§ 3.2 COMMUNICATIONS

§ 3.2.1 The Contractor shall promptly make available to the Subcantractor information, including information
received from the Owner, that affects this Subcontract and that becomes availeble to the Contractor subsequent to
execution of this Subcontract,

§ 3.2.2 The Contractor shall not give instructions or orders directly to the Subcontracior’s employees or to the
Subcontractor”s Sub-subcontractors or material suppliers unless such persons are designated as authorized
representatives of the Subcontractar,

§ 3.2.3 The Contractor shall permit the Subcontractor to requast divectly from the Architect information regarding the
percentages of completion and the amount certified on account of Work done by the Subcontractor.

§ 3.2.4 If harardous substances of a type of which an employer is required by law to notify its employees are being
used on the site by the Comtractor, 4 subcontractor or anyone directly or indirectly employed by them {other than the
Subcontractor), the Contractor shall, prior to harmful exposure of the Subcontractor’s employees to such substance,
give written notice of the chemical composition thereof to the Subcontractor in sufficient detail and time to permit the
Subcoatractor’s compliance with such laws.

§ 3.2.5 The Contractor shall furnish to the Subcontractor within 30 days afier receipt of & written request, or earlier if
so required by law, information necessary and relevant for the Subcontractor to evaluate, give nofice of or enforee
mechanic’s lien rights. Such information shall include a correct stalement of the record legal title to the property,
usuglly referred to as the site, on which the Project is located and the Owner’s interest therein,

§ 3.2.6 Ifthe Contractor asserts or defends o claim against the Owner that relates to the Work of the Subcontractor, the
Contractor shall promptly make available to the Subeontractor all information relating to the portion of the claim that
relates fo the Work of the Subcontracter.

AlA Document 82017 - 2097, Copyright @ 1915, tszsés 1937, 1857, 1956, 1881, 1963, 1685, ST, 1972, 197D, 1907, 1557 and 2007 by The American Instituis
of Archilacts. A rights resarved, WABNDBIG: This AT Dosument ts peoteciad by U8, Copyrinht Law snd Infemational Trestes. Wnsuthorizes
rodiustion or distsd o7 this 4147 Documasnt, or any portion of B, msy resull In severs oivll ane crimingl penatifes, and witl be prosecutng i {ha
mazlmin silent possiBle undar the v, Thiz document was produced by AlA software &t 11542 00 108173014 uner Orglar HoH1S307 100 1_1 which explres
o DE/TBEGE, and Bs ot Tor resaloe,
Haotes:

2138178243

4



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A
Page 5

§ 3.3 CLAIMS BY THE CONTRACTOR
(Paragraph deleted)
§ 3.3.2 The Contractor's claims for the costs of services or materials provided due to the Subcontractors failure to
execute the Work shall require
A seven days® written notice prior to the Contrector’s providing services or materials, except in an
emergency; and
2 written compilations to the Subcontractor of services and materials provided by the Contractor snd
charges for such services and materials no later than the fificenth day of the month following the
Contractor’s providing such services or materials.

§ 34 CONTRACTOR'S REMEDIES

If the Subcontractor defaults or neglects 1o carry out the Work in accordance with this Agreement and fails within five
warking days afler receipt of written notice from the Contractor to commence and continue correction of such defanis
or neglect with diligence and prompiness, the Contractor may, by appropriate Modification, and without prejudice o
uny other remedy the Contractor may have, make good such deficiencies and may deduct the reasonable cost therea?
from the payments then or thereafter due the Subconractor,

ARTICLE 4 SUBCONTRACTOR

§ 41 EXECUTION AND PROGRESS OF THE WORK

§ 4.1.1 For all Work the Subcontractor intends to subcontract, the Subcontractor shall enter into writien agreements
with Sub-subcontraciors performing portions of the Work of this Subcontract by which the Subcontractor and the
Sub-subcontractor are mutually bound, to the extent of the Work to be performed by the Seb-subcontractor, assuming
toward each other all obligstions and responsibilities that the Contractor and Subcontractor assume toward each other
and having the benefit of al] rights, remedies and redress each against the other that the Contractor and Subeontractor
have by virtue of the provisions of this Agreement,

§ 4.1.2 The Subccntractor shall supervise and direct the Subconfractor’s Work, and shall cooperate with tiys _
Contractor in scheduling and performing the Subcontractor’s Work to avoid conflict, delay in or interforence with the
Work of the Contractor, other subcontractors, the Owner, or separate confractors.

§ 4.1.3 The Subcontractor shall promptly submit Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples and similar submitais
required by the Subcontract Documents with reasonable promptaess and in such sequence as 1o cause na delay in the
Work or in the activities of the Contractor or other subcontractors.

§ 4.9.4 The Subcontracior shall furnish to the Contractor periodic progress reports on the Work of this Subcontract as
mutually agresd, including information on the status of materials and equipment that may bz in the course of
preparation, manufacture, or fransit,

§ 4.1.8 The Subcontractor agrees that the Contractor and the Architect each have the authority to reject Work of the
Subcentractor that does not conform 1o the Prime Contract. The Architect's decisions on matters relating to acsthetic
effect shall be final and binding on the Subcontractor if consistent with the intent expressed in the Prime Contraci.

§ 4.1.6 The Subcontractor shali pay for all materials, equipment and labor used in connection with the performance of
this Subcontract through the period covered by previous payments received from the Contractor, and shall feenish
satisfactory evidence, when requested by the Contractor, to verify compliance with the above requirements.

§ 4.1.7 The Subcentractor shall take fecessary precautions to protedt properly the work of other subcontractors fom
damage caused by operations under this Subcontract.

§ 4.1.8 The Subcontractor shall cooperate with the Contractor, other subcontractors, the Owaer, and soparate
contractors whose work might interfere with the Subcontractor’s Work. The Subcontractor shall participate in the
preparation of coordinated drawings in areas of congestion, if required by the Prime Contract, specifically noling and
advising the Contracior of potential conflicts between the Work of the Subcontractor and that of the Contractor, other

subzontraciors, the Owner, or separate contractors,

A& Dozument A4017 - 2297, Copytight 9 1515, 1§25é193?‘ 1851, 1858, 1461, 1843, 1888, 1857, 1572, i.§7§. 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The Ameriesn Instisln

tait of Architsctn, 84 rights reserved, Wagﬁé&:é}: Thin AIA” Docement g protecied by LLE. Cogyright Law 20d tntemationat Freatlen, Unauthortyed 5
reprnducion or distibutlon of this A4 Dorumient, o any portipn ef i, My resull in sovors piell zad cHmingd ponsliles, snd vl ba frosroutad 15 the
i manimuen axtend posslble under the frwr, This droument was preduced by AlA suitware 30 15:18:42 on 1013012 under Credar No BYSIOTIO0N_1 which capings

on BH16/2015, and 1 not for rosale.
User Hotae: (1213817821




Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A
Page 6

§ 4.2 PERMITS, FEES, NOTICES, AND COMPLIANCE WITH Laws

§ 4.2.1 The Subcontractor shall give notices and comply with applicable laws, stattes, erdinances, codes, rules and
regulations, and lawful orders of public authorities bearing on performance of the Work of this Subcontract, The
Subcontractor shall secure and pay for permits, fees, Heenses and inspections by government agencies necessary for
proper execution and completion of the Subcontractor’s Work, the furnishing of which is required ofthe Contractor by
the Prime Contract.

§ 4.2.2 The Sutxeniractor shall comply with Federal, state and local 1ax laws, social security acts, unemployment
compensation acts and workers® compensation acts insofar os applicable to the performance of this Subcontract.

§ 4.3 SAFETY PRECAUTIONS AND PROCEDURES

§ 4.3.1 The Subcontractor shall take reasonable safety precautions with respect to performance of this Subrontrac,
shall comply with safety measures initiated by the Contractor and with applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes,
rules and regulations, and fawfil orders of public authorities for the safety of persons and property in accordance with
the requirements of the Prime Contract. The Subcontractor shall report to the Contractor within three days an injury to
an employee or agent of the Subcontractor which occurred at the site,

§ 4.3.2 If hazardous substances of s type of which an employer is required by law to notify its employees are being
used on the site by the Subcontractor, the Subcantractor's Sub-subcontractors or anyone dircetly or indirectly
employed by them, the Subconiractor shall, prior to harmful exposure of any employees on the site to such substance,
give written notice of the chemical composition thereof to the Contractor in sufficient detail and time to permit
cormpliance with such laws by the Contractor, other subcontractors and other employers on the site,

§ 4.33 If reasonable precautions will be inadequate to prevent foreseeable hodily injury or death 1o persans resulting
from a hazardous material or substance, including but not limited to ashestos of polychlorinated bipheny! (PCB},
encountered on the site by the Subcontractor, the Subcontractor shall, upon recognizing the condition, immediateiy
stop Work in the affected area and promptiy report the eondition to the Contractor in writing, When the materiaf o
substance has bean rendered harmless, the Subcontractor’s Work in the affected area shall resume upon written
agreement of the Contractor and Subcentractor, The Subcontract Time shall be extended appropriately and the
Subcontract Sum shall be increased in the amount of the Subcontractor’s reasonable additional costs of
demobilization, delay and remobilization, which adjustments shall be accomplished as provided in Article 5 of this
Agreement.

§ 4.34 To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Contracior shall indermmify and hold harmless the Subcontractor, the
Subconfractor’s Sub-subcontraciors, and agents and employees of any of them from and against claims, damages,
losses and expenses, arising out of or resulting from performance of the Work in the affected area ifin fact the materia)
or substance presents the risk of badily injury or death as described in Section 4.3.3 and has not been rendered
harmless, provided that such claim, damage, loss or expense is attribulable 1o bodily injury, sickness, disease or death,
07 1o injury to or destruction of tangible property {other than the Work itself) except to the extent that such damage,
loss or expense is due to the fault or negligence of the party seeking indemnity.

§ 4.3.5 The Subcontractor shall indeminify the Centractor for the cost and expense the Contragtor incurs (1) for
remediation of o material or substance brought to the site and negligently handled by the Subcontractor or (2) where
the Subcontractor fails to perform its obligations under Section 4.3.3, except to the extent that the cost and expense are
due to the Contractor's fault or neglisence.

§ 44 CLEANING Up

§ 4.4.1 The Subcontractor shall keep the premises and surrounding area free from accumulation of waste materials or
rubbish caused by operations performed under this Subcontract. The Subcontractor shall not be held respoasible for
conditions caused by other contractors or subcontraciars.

§ 4.4.2 As provided under Section 3.3.2, if the Subcontracter fails to clean up as provided in the Subcontract
Documents, the Contractor may charge the Subcontractor for the Subcontractor’s appropriate share of cleanup costs,

§ 45 WARRANTY .
The Subsoatractor warrsnis to the Owner, Architect, and Contracior that materials and equipment furnished under this
Subcontract will be of goed quality and new unless the Subeontract Documents require or permil atherwise. The

trte, A4 Documant A401™ w 2067, Copyight 1915, 1825, 1937, 1951, 1988, 1S, 1683, 1556, 1647, 1972, 1978, 1907, 1087 ard 2007 by Tha Ameriesn el
i uf Architects. Al righes peserved, WARNING : This Al Documant fs prolscd By U5, Copyright Law erd Imtemetions! Trestive, Unauthorized

rrpepduction or distribution of this 8% Cozument, or any portton of &, wmay mezull in severe oiv and orimingd panaifies, and vill he prosscutad ta the

i mraxlem extent poseinis under the law, This document was produced by ALA softwars at 1642 an 101204 untder Citar Mo 81 830710011 which exmirss

on GENS/2015, and i not for reasle,

User Hotor: 12913817820




Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A
Page 7

Subcontractor further warrants that the Work will conform to the requirements of the Subcontract Documents and will
be free from defects, except for those inherent in the quality of the Work the Subcontract Documents require or permit,
Work, materials, or equipment not conforning to these requirements may be considered defective. The
Subcontractor’s warranty excludes remedy for damage or defect caused by abuse, alterations to the Work not exceuted
by the Subcontractor, improper or insufficient maintenance, improper operation, or normal wear and fear under normal
usage. If required by the Architect and Contractor, the Subcontractor shali furnish satisfactory evidence as to the kind
and quality of materials and equipment.

§ 4.6 INDEMMIFICATION

§ 4.6.1 To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Subcontractor shall indemnify and hold harmiess the Gwner,
Contractor, Architect, Architect’s consultants, and agents and employees of any of them from and ngainst claims,
damagges, losses and expenses, including but not limited to astorney’s fees, arising out of or resulting from
performance of the Subcontractor’s Wark under this Subcontract, provided that any such claim, damage, loss or
expense is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, discase or death, or 1o injury to or destruction of tangible property
{vther than the Work itself), but only to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions ofthe Subcontractor, the
Subcontractor’s Sub-subconiractors, anvone directly or indirectly cinployed by them or anyone for whose acts they
may be liable, regardless of whether or not such claim, damage, loss or expense is caused in part by a parny
indemnified hereunder. Such obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge, or otherwise reduce other rights or
obligations of indemnity which would otherwise exist a5 to a party or person deseribed in this Section 4.6,

§ 4.6.2 In claims against any person or entity indemnified vnder this Section 4.6 by #n employee of the Subcontractor,
the Subcontractor’s Sub-subcontractors, aftyone directly or indirectly employed by them or anyone for whose acts they
may be Hable, the indemnification abligation under Section 4.6.1 shall net be limited by a limitation on the amount or
type of damages, compensation or benefits payable by or for the Subcontractor or the Subcontractor’s
Sub-subcontractors under workers’ compensation acts, disability benefit acts or other emplovee benefit acts,

§ 4.7 REMEDIES FOR MONPAYMENT

Ifthe Contractor does not pay the Subcontractor through no fault of the Subcontractor, within ten days from the time
payment should be made as provided in this Agreement, the Subcontractor may, without prejudice to any other
available remedies, upon seven additional days® written notice (o the Contractor, stop the Work of this Subcontract
until payment of the amount owing has been received. The Subcontract Sum shall, by appropriate Modification, be
increased by the amount of the Subcantractor's reasonable costs of demobilization, delay and remohilization.

ARTICLE 5 CHANGES IN THE WORK

§ 5.1 The Owner may make changes in the Work by issuing Modifications to the Prime Contract. Upon receipt of such
a Modification issued subsequent to the exccution of the Subcomtract Agreement, the Contractor shall prompily notify
the Subcontractor of the Modification. Unless otherwise directed by the Contractor, the Subcontracter shall not
thereafler order materials or perform Work that would be inconsistent with the changes made by the Modification to
the Prime Contract.

§ 5.2 The Subcontractor may be ordered in writing by the Contractor, without invalidating this Subcontract, to make
changes in the Work within the genernl scope of this Subconiract consisting of additions, deletions or other revisions,
including those required by Modifications to the Prime Contract issued subsequent 1o the execution of' this Agreement,
the Subcontract Sum end the Subcontract Time being adjusted accordingly. The Subcontractor, prior to the
commencement of such changed or revised Work, shall submit promptly to the Contractor writien copies of a claim for
adjustment to the Subcontract Sum and Subcontract Time for such revised Work in a manner consistent wits

requirements of the Subcontract Documents.

§ 5.3 The Subcontractor shall make all claims promptly to the Contractor for additional cost, extensions of time and
damages for delays or other causes in sccordance with the Subcontract Documents. A claim which will affect or
become part of a claim which the Contractor is required (o make under the Prime Contract within a specified time
period or in a specified manner shal] be made in sufficient time to permit the Contractor to satisfy the requirements of
the Prime Contract, Such claims shall be recejved by the Contractor not Tess than two working days preceding the time
by which the Contractor’s claim must be made. Failure of the Subeontractor to make such a timely claim shall bind the
Subeontractor 1o the same consequences as those to which the Confractor is bound.

AIA Document A451™ - 2807, Copyight © 1915, 1925, 1957, 1857, 1550, 1581, 1687, 1858, 1867, 1673, 1974, 1857, 1997 and 2007 by The American Insituts

of Architncty, BB rights resarved, WABNBG: This AlS Dosuinent ks protested by 1.8, Copyright Law and lotemationsl Tresties. Unaelborizes

feprotuetion or distibution of this AIA® Dosum esit, of any poitlion of i, may resull in savere syl and sriminal penaithes, aad will be prosecuizd & e
= wxionly sl under the low, This document wos prodused by AlA sohiwsre at 15.18:42 on 100012014 under Crdsr Mo 81330710011 whish epires

on GE18I2015, and s not for rossle

User Hotes: DI TERY:




bt

Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A
Page 8

ARTICLE 6 MEDIATION AND BINDMG DISPUTE RESOLUTION

§ 6.1 MEDIATION

& 8.1.1 Any claim arising out of or relatad to this Subcontract, except those waived in this Subcontract, shall be subject
to mediation as a condition precedent to binding dispute resolution,

§ 6.1.3 The parties shall share the mediator’s fee and any filing fees equally. The mediation shall be held in the place
where the Project is located, valess another location is mutually agreed upon. Agreements reached in mediation shall
be enforceable as settlement agreements in any court having jurisdiction thereof.

§ 6.2 BINDING DISPUTE RESOLUTION

For any claim subject to, but not resolved by mediation pursuant to Section 6.1, the methed of binding dispute
resolution shall be as foliows:

(Check the appropriate box. #f the Contractor and Subcontractor do not select a method of binding dispute resolution
below, or du not subsequently agree inwriting to a binding dispute resolution method other than litigativn, elaims will
be resolved by litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction, )

i1 Arbitration pursuant to Section 6.3 of this Agreement
[XX'] Litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction
] Other Specipy

NOTE: The Prevailing Party in eny action to interpret or enforce this Agreement shall be entitled to an
award of attomney fees and costs as determined by the Court

(Paragraphy defeted)

ARTICLE 7 TERMINATION, SUSPENSION OR ASSIGNMENT OF THE SUBCONTRACT

§ 7.1 TERMINATION BY THE SUBCONTRACTOR

The Subcontractor may terminate the Subcontract for the same reasons and under the same circumstances and
procedures with respect to the Contractor as the Contractor may terminate with respect to the Owner under the Prime
Contract, or for nonpayment of amounts due under this Subcontract for 60 days or longer. In the event of such
tenimination by the Subcontractor for any reason which is not the fault of the Subcontractor, Sub-subconiractors or
their agents or employees or ather persons performing portions of the Work under contract with the Subeontracior, the
Subcontractor shall be entitled 1o recover from the Contractor payment for Work executed and for moven loss with
respect to materials, equipment, tools, and construction equipment and mach inery, including reasonabie overhead,
profit and damages.

of written nofice to commence and continue correction of such default or neglect with diligence and promptness, the
Contractor may, by written notice to the Subcontractor and without prejudice to any other remedy the Contractor may
have, terminate the Subcontract and finish the Subeontractor’s Work by whatever method the Contractor may desm
expedient. 1f the unpaid balance of the Subcontrazt Sum excesds the expense of finishing the Subcontractor's Work
and other demages incurred by the Contractor and not expressly waived, such excess shall be paid to the

A2 Bocurment ALDE™ .. ZH. Copyright © 1915, 1928 1857, 1681, 1958, 1881, 1583, 1858, 1857, 1872, 1978, 1697, 1297 and 2007 by The Americen lnstituts
of Archilests, A8 rights ressrved. VARKIMG: This A8" Bocumant s protectsd by U8, Copydpht Law snd Intemational Treatiss, Unauthorizes
rependuciion or distribution of this A1a% Escument, or any nortien of H, tay result in severs aivil and crimingl penatiion, and wili by prosesuted s tha
rasksHin uxlent possie under the lew, Thisdocument was produced by Alh sofbware ot 16:16:42 on 1012014 under Order No.8153071001_1 which expires
on CEMER015, and ia not for 2250

iner Motpa: (1293817521




Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A
Page 9

ARTICLE 8 THE WORK OF THIS SUBCONTRACT

The Subcontractor shall execute the following portion of the Work described in the Subcontract
Documents, including all labor, materials, equipment, services and other items required to complete
such portion of the Work, except to the extent specifically indicated in the Subcontract Documents to be
the responsibility of others.

(Insert a precise description of the Work of this Subcontract, referring where appropriate to numbers of
Drawings, sections of Specifications and pages of Addenda, Modifications and accepted alternates.)

SPECIFICATION SECTIONS:

Provide and install 120 New LED Light fixtures to City owned poles. Remove and replace all faulty wirlng
and have all lights in working order

ARTICLE S DATE OF COMMENCEMENT AND SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

§ 9.1 Subcontract Time is the period of time, including authorized adjustments, allotted in the
Subcontract Documents for Substantial Completion of the Work described in the Subcontract
Documents, The Subcontractor's date of commencement is the date from which the Subcentract Time
of Section 9.3 Is measured; it shall be the date of this Agreement, as first written above, unless a
different date is stated below or provision is made for the date to be fixed in a notice to proceed issued
by the Contractor.

(To Be Determined)

Commencement shall begin after Owner has issued "Limited Naotice to Proceed” and Design/Builder has
obtained from Local Jurisdictions necessary Site Work Permits/Land Disturbance Permit

§ 9.2 Unless the date of commencement Is established by a notice to proceed issued by the Contractaor,
or the Contractor has commenced visible Work at the site under the Prime Contract, the Subcontractor
shall notify the Contractor in writing not less than five days before commencing the Subcontractor’s
Work to permit the timely filing of mortgages, mechanic's liens, and other security interests.

§ 9.3 The Work of this Subcantract shall be substantially completed not later than Twelve {12) Months
after the Owner has issued the "Limited Notice to Proceed".

{insert the calendar date or number of calendar days after the Subcontractor's date of commencement.
Also insert any requirements for earlier substantial completion of certain portions of the Subcontractor's
Work, if not stated elsewhere in the Subcontract Documents.)

Portion of Work Substantial Completion Date

subject to adjustments of this Subcontract Time as provided in the Subcontract Documents. (Insert
provisions, if any, for liquidated damages relating to failure to complete on time.)

NONE

AlA Document A401- 2007, Copyright 1915, 1925 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1856, 1567, 1972, 1578, 1387, 1947 and 2007 by The Ametican institute of
Architects. Al rights reserved. WARNING: This A'A Document Is protected by U.S, Copyright 1aw and International Treatles. Unautharkzed reproduction or
distribution of this AIA Ducument, or any partan of it, may result in severe civil and criminad peralties, and widl be prosecuted to the maximum extent passitie
under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 15:16:42 on 10/01/2014 under Order No 83133071001 _ 1 which expires o 0571672015, and is not
for resale. User Notes: (1213617521)



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A
Page 10

§ 8.4 With respect to the obligations of both the Contractor and the Subcontractor, time is of the
essence of this Subcontract.

§ 8.5 No extension of time will be valid without the Contractor's written consent after claim made by the
Subcontractor in accordance with Section 5.3,

ARTICLE 10 SUBCONTRACT SUM

§ 10.1 The Contractor shall pav the Subcontractor in current funds for performance of the Subcontract
the Subcontract Sum of $184,391.20 { One Hundred Eighty four Three hundred ninety one and 20 cents
). subject to additions and deductions as provided in the Subcontract Documents,

§ 10.2 The Subcontract Sum is based upon the following alternates, if any, which are described in the
Subcontract Documents and have been accepted by the Owner and the Contractor:
{insert the nurmbers or other identification of accepted alternates.)

NONE
§ 10.3 Unit prices, if any:

(Identify and state the unit price, and state the quantity limitations, if any, to which the unit price will be
applicable.)

{temn Units and Limitations Price Per Unit (50.00)
NONE
§ 10.4 Allowances included in the Subcontract Sum, if any:
{Identify allowance and state exclusions, if any, from the allowance price.)
ltem Price

NONE

ARTICLE 12 FINAL PAYMENT

§ 12.1 Final payment, constituting the entire unpaid balance of the Subcontract Sum, shall be made by
the Contractor to the Subcontractor when the Subcontractor's Work is fully performed in accordance
with the requirements of the Subcontract Documents, the Architect has issued a certificate for payment
covering the Subcontractor's completed Work and the Contractor has received payment from the
Owner. (NOTE: Request for Final Payment Must Include Unconditional Lien Releases From
Subcontractor, Each Sub-Tier Subcontractor That Performed Work On This Project, and Materia!
Suppliers That Supplied Materials For This Project).

{insert provisions for earlier final payment to the Subcontractor, if applicable.)

AlA Document AS01- 2007, Copyright 1915, 1525 1537, 1851, 1958, 1961, 1863, 1966, 1967, 1972, 1978, 1987, 1957 snd 2007 by The American Institute of
Aschitects. Al rights reserved, WARNING: This AIA Document is pretected by US, Copyright Law and international Treatles. Unauthorized reproduction of
tistribution of this A%A Document, or any partian of i, may result In severs cvif and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible
under the faw. This decurnent was produced by AIA software at 15:316:42 an 10/81/2034 under Grder No.B193071001 1 which explres an D5/16/2035, and s not
for resale, User Notes: {1213617521)



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A
Page 11

§ 12.2 Before issuance of the final payment, the Subcontractor, shall submit evidence satisfactory to the
Contractor that all payrolls, bills for materials and equipment, and all known indebtedness connected
with the Subcontractor's Work have been satisfied. Acceptance of final payment by the Subcontractor
shall canstitute a waiver of claims by the Subcontractor, except those previously made in writing and
identified by the Subcontractor as unsettied at the time of final application for payment.

ARTICLE 13 INSURANCE AND BONDS

§ 13.1 The Subcontractor shall purchase and maintain insurance of the following types of coverage and
fimits of liabillty as will protect the Subcontractor from claims that may arise out of, or result from, the
Subcontractor's operations and completed operations under the Subcontract:

Type of insurance or bond Limit of liability or bond amount ($200,000)
Performance Bond

§ 13.2 Coverages, written on an cccurrence basls, shall be maintained without interruption from the
date of commencement of the Subcontractor's Work until the date of final payment and termination of
any coverage required to be maintained after final payment to the Subcontractor, and, with respect to
the Subcontractor's completed operations coverage, until the expiration of the period for correction of
Woaork or for such other period for maintenance of completed operations coverage as specified in the
Prime Contract.

§ 13.3 Certificates of insurance acceptable to the Contractor shall be filed with the Contractor prior to
commencement of the Subcontractor’s Work. These certificates and the insurance policies required by
this Article 13 shall contain a provision that coverages afforded under the paolicies will not be canceled or
allowed to expire until at least 30 days’ priar written notice has been given to the Contractor. If any of
the foregoing insurance coverages are required to remain in force after final payment and are
reasonably available, an additional certificate evidencing continuation of such coverage shall be
submitted with the final application for payment as required in Article 12. If any information concerning
reduction of coverage is not furnished by the insurer, it shall be furnished by the Subcontractor with
reasonable promptness according to the Subcontractor's Infarmation and belief.

§ 13.4 The Subcontractor shall cause the commercial Hability coverage required by the Subcontract
Documents to include: (1) the Contractor, the Owner, the Architect and the Architect's consultants as
additional insureds for claims caused in whole or in part by the Subcontractor's negligent acts or
omissions during the Subcontractor's operations; and (2} the Contractor as an additional insured for
claims caused in whole or in part by the Subcontractor's negligent acts or omissions during the
Subcontractor's completed operations.

§ 13.5 The Contractor shall furnish to the Subcontractor satisfactory evidence of insurance required of
the Contractor under the Prime Contract.

AlA Dotument AAG1- 3007, Copyright 1915, 1925 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1968, 1967, 1972, 1978, 1587, 1997 and 2007 by The American Instituts of
Architects, All rights reserved. WARNING: This ATA Coturent is protected by .S, Copytight Law and [ntemationat Treatles. Unavtherired reproduction or
distribution of this AlA Document, ar any portion of it, may resuit In severs civil and criminal penalties, 2nd will be prasecuted to the maximum extent possible
under the law. This gocument was produced by AIA software st 15:16:42 on 1G/03/2014 under Drder No 8193071001, 1 which explras on 05/16/2D15, and ks not
for resale. User Notes: {1213617521)



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A
Page 12

§ 13.6 The Contractor shall promptly, upon request of the Subcontractor, furnish a copy or permit a
copy to be made of any bond covering payment of obligations arising under the Subcontract.

§ 13.7 Performance Bond and Payment Bond:
{If the Subcontractor is to furnish bonds, insert the specific requirements here,)

Bond type Bond amount {$0.00) Band delivery date Bond form

§ 13.8 PROPERTY INSURANCE

§ 13.8.1 When requested in writing, the Contractor shall provide the Subcontractor with copies of the
property and equipment policies in effect for the Project. The Contractor shall notify the Subcentractor
if the required property insurance policies are not in effect.

§ 13.8.2 If the required property insurance is not in effect for the full value of the Subcontractar's Work,
then the Subcontractor shall purchase insurance for the value of the Subcontractor's Work, and the
Subcontractor shall be reimbursed for the cost of the insurance by an adjustment in the Subcontract
Sum.

§ 13.8.3 Property insurance for the Subcontractor's materials and equipment required for the
Subcontractor's Work, stored off site or in transit and not covered by the Project property insurance,
shall be paid for through the application for payment process.

§ 13.9 WAIVERS OF SUBROGATION

The Contractor and Subcontractor waive all rights against (1) each other and any of their subcontractars,
sub-subcontractors, agents and employees, each of the other, and (2) the Owner, the Architect, the
Architect's consultants, separate contractors, and any of their subcontractors, sub-subcontractors,
agents and employees for damages caused by fire or other causes of loss to the extent covered by
property insurance provided under the Prime Contract or other property insurance applicable to the
Work, except such rights as they may have to proceeds of such insurance held by the Owner as a
fiduclary, The Subcontractor shall require of the Subcontractor's

Sub-subcontractors, agents and employees, by appropriate agreements, written where legally required
for vaiidity, similar waivers in favor of the parties enumerated herein. The policies shall provide such
waivers of subrogation by endorsement or otherwise. A waiver of subrogation shall be effective asto a
person or entity even though that person or entity would otherwise have a duty of indemnification,
contractual or otherwise, did not pay the insurance premium directly ar indirectly, and whether or not
the person or entity had an insurable interest in the property damaged.

ARTICLE 14 TEMPORARY FACILITIES AND WORKING CONDITIONS

§ 14.1 The Contractor shail furnish and make available at no cost to the Subcontractor the Contractor's
temporary facilities, equipment and services, except as noted below:

Temporary Facility, Equipment or Service Cost, If any {50.00)

§ 14.2 Specific working conditions:

AlA Cocument AAGT- 2007, Copyright 1915, 1925 1937, 1551, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1366, 1967, 1972, 1978, 1987, 1597 and 2007 by The American institute of
Architects, Al rights reserved, WARNING: This AJA Documant Is protected by U.S. Copryright Law and Internationat Treaties. Unauthorized repraduction or
distribution of this AIA Ducument, or any partion of it, may result in severe civil #nd criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximurn extent possible
under the faw. This document was produced by AIA software 2t 15:16:42 on 10/01/2014 under Order No.8193071001_ 1 which expires on 05/16/2015, and Is not
for resale. Liser Notes: (1213617521}




Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A
Page 13

(Insert any applicable arrangements concerning working conditions and labor matters for the Project.)

ARTICLE 15 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

§ 15.1 Where reference is made in this Subcontract to a provision of another Subcontract Document,
the reference refers to that provision as amended or supplemented by other provisions of the
Subcontract Documents.,

§ 15.2 Payments due and unpatd under this Subcontract shali bear interest from the date payment is
due at such rate as the parties may agree upon In writing or, in the absence thereof: at the legal rate
prevailing from time to time at the place where the Project is located.

{Insert rate of interest agreed upon, if any.)

Zero Percent (0) %

§ 15.3 Retainage and any reduction thereto are as follows:

Retainage Shall Be Calculated At A Rate of Ten Percent {10%). Retention May Be Released With Final
Payment to Subcontractor, Subcontractor May Request Release/Payment of Final Retention Prior To
Completion Of This Project. Final Retention Release/Payment WIll Require Design/Builder's and
Owner/Architects Acceptance and Appraval of Subcontractor's Scope Of Work Of This Agreement.

§ 15.4 The Contractor and Subcontractor waive claims against each other for consequential damages
arising out of or relating to this Subcontract, including without limitation, any consequential damages
due to either party’s termination in accordance with Article 7.

ARTICLE 16 ENUMERATION OF SUBCONTRACT DOCUMENTS

§ 16.1 The Subcontract Documents, except for Modifications issued after execution of this Subcontract,
are enumerated in the sections below.

§ 16.1.1 This executed AIA Document A401-2007, Standard Form of Agreement Between Contractor and
Subcontractor,

§ 16.1.2 The Prime Contract, consisting of the Agreement between the Owner and Design-Builder dated
as first entered above and the other Contract Documents enumerated in the Owner-Contractor
Agreement.

AW Document A401- 2007. Copyright 1915, 1925 1937, 1951, 1958, 1951, 15963, 1966, 1967, 1972, 1978, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American Institute of
Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AlA Dacument Is protected by 0.8, Copyright Law and Internatienal Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or
distribution of this AIA Document, or any portian of it, may resultin severe civil and criminal peralties, and witl be prosecuted ta the maximum extent possible
under the law. This document was produced by AIA suftware 3t 15:16:42 on 30/03/2014 under Order No.8193071001__1 which expires on 05/16/2015, and Is rot
for resale. User Notes: [1213617521)



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A
Page 14

This Agreement entered into as of the day and year first written above.

CONTRACTOR {Signaturej SUBCONTRCTOR (Signature)

(Printed nome ond title) {Printed name and title)



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A

Page 15

‘aanussaidal uoynjog iy

S6Y9-66L-PEE
L1ZS-EPTSE TV BIABISOA
peoy SIYSIdH eqeye) $81¢
D11 uonnjog AT

‘uonejjesul 1o diysusuniionm ‘sjonpoxd Sutiaaoa jou sewep Aur pue 2anafew 3010] “WSI[EPUBA *ISASIW “JUaPIIIE 0F anp oFewep JO 2INjIB} JIA0D J0U SI0(]

"SI1BA NH I, 10J Pa12A09 2 [[Im Jonpoid
INOA Ajueliem I0ge] UonnjoS (' YuM pauiquiod pue Auelesm diysueunjiom
pue S[BLISJBW S 2INJOBJNUBW [BUISLIO 3y} Aq papoddng "Axsnpur oy ur Ajueliem
10qe] pue jonpoid 3sa8uoxs ay} 12Jj0 03 pnoid st uonnjosS (4] suonenieiuo,)

‘uonejjeisul pue diysuetyiom o) op amfie} woyy syonpod [je pue Aue sieak (] Joj aseyoind Jo 9jep a3 w0y sevjueIend uonN{oS (1]
# ALNVIIVA

0L

AINVIIVM



XSP High Output Series

XSP2™ High Output LED Street/Area Luminaire - Double Module

Product Description

Dasigned from the ground up as a lolatly oplimized LED street and area Lighting system, the X3P
High Qutput Series delivers incredibla efficiency withaut sacriticing application perfarmance. Beyond
substantial anergy savings and reduced maintenance, Cres schisvas greatar optical control with aur
NanoOptic® Precision Delivery Grid™ optlc when compared to traditional cobra head (uminaires. The
%SP High Output Series is the batter alternative for traditional strest and area lighting with quick

payback and improved performance.
Applications: Roadway, parking lots, walkways snd general ares spaces

Performance Summary
RanoOplic® Preclalon Detivery Grid™ optic
Made in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parls

Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A
Page 16

- . s e
[645mm)

lrﬂhll:l-&liﬂrtd menl: Uptu 15 523
Etficacys uF to m.l.Pw 4
: : ; et . = i L -
117mm)
CcT 3000K Iu‘- 3001{! 4000K l«/ zoom 5700K{+l— SBDKl
v
Lirn}ml Wu-ranty‘: 10 ycam on lurrvhllru!lo YeIrs on Colortut Dal!aGuurd' fintsh
'hchu:}ﬂqm:q creacomlwarramy Ter warmamy bsrma - N
145"
A [34Bmm}
R
h - - - B > [
| Racklgin
XA-SP2ALS A-SPREROSPK
. = Provides 1/2 mounting haight cutotf
2 [t |1 kgl :
Ordering Information
Example: BXSP2-HO-HT- ZME-1 85W- &lK-UL- 5V
‘mxsrzio fev | rasw
- e B e s ol e B et
} o w i m’um,*” Lotk NEHA® Phtacel o
Herizontal Tenan Type ll Mediym 00K i Univerzal Black - External wattage bibel par ARSI C 134,15
e i 1.7 ;1T | 14 - 7-pin recaptacie par ANS! C134.41
Trpe il Long } LO00K ] Broazs « Factory connacied 010V dim lrads
M : K : Univarsal v - Photocsll sad shorting cap by slhare
Trpe H Madium i ETO0K ILT-L80Y Siver « Refar ko Fupld Brigstahie Surpq) spec shanl for drtalls
AMEY i ; DF  Field Adjuxteble Output
Trpe ¥ Madiom | 1 - Reber fo Eiols ddiesnipie Jutpy! cpos shant or details
; ; R HEMA® Pimiscell
§ : ; « V-pin recoptacie par ANSI C13441
i H - Faclory connacted 0-10V dien leads

-mm.m

Mmﬂ-*ndmrnld manm-mqhulw-aml

luibw
* Roter |n Ebectncal Data tada for system watts.

HOTE: Price sintar may spply deperding en onbguraiinn

T (8001 234-4800 F (2421504-5415

¢ « Phatecsll snd shorting cap by othecs

Rare, Date: VA& 08/23/2006

CREE <

Canada: www.irvecom/canads

T (800) 473-1234  F (800} 890-7507



XSPZ™ High Output LED Street/Area Luminaire - Double Module

Product Specifications

COof

-

NSTRUCYION & MATERIALS

Die cast aluminum housing

Toaltess entry

Maunts on 1.257 [32Zmm] IP, 1.64" [42mm} 0.0, or 27 (S1mm} IP. 2.375"
t48mm} 0.0, horizontal ienon [minimum 87 [203mm] in length] and is
adjustable +/- 5" 10 attaw for fixture leveting lincludes two axis T-levelto
aid in leveting)

Luminaire secures with two mounting bolts

Exclusive Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish features an E-Caat epoxy primer
with an ulira-durable powder topcoat, providing excellent resistance lo
corrosion, ultravislel degradation and abrasion. Black, bronze and silver
are avatlable

Waight: 24 ths, (11kg]

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM

RE!

US; lighting.cres.com/tighting

Input Voitage: 120-277V ar 347-480V, 50/40H2
Power Facter: » 0.9 ot full load

Total Harmonic Distortion: « 20% at full load

Class 1 driver

integral 10KV surge suppression protection standard

When code dictates fusing, a slow blow fuse or type C/D breaker shoutd
be used to address inrush current

Designed with 0-10V dimming capabilities. Contrels by others
10V Source Current: 1.0mA

GULATORY & VOLUNTARY QUALIFICATIONS
ctilys Listed
Sultable far wet locations

Certilied to ANSI £134.31-2001, 3G bridge and overpass vibration
standards

Meats CALTrans 411 Vibration testing

éikv suzrge suppression protection tested in accordance with |EEE/ANSI
2.41.

Meets FCC Part 15, Subpart B, Class A standards for conducted and
radiated emissions

Luminaire and finish endurance tested to withstand 5,000 haurs of
¢levated ambient sait fog conditions as defined in ASTM Standard B 117

Moats Buy American requirements within ARRA
RaHS compliant. Consult factery for additional details

Dark Shy Friendly, IDA Approved when ordered with 30K CCT, Please
refer to hitp:/fdarksky.sro/fsalisa- products/lor most current informatisn

T [800] 235-8808 F (2421504-5418

Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A
Page 17

: Tatal Current [A} 7

: ' System
* lnput Pawer : Walts :
: 120460 120V

W uw W s ey

145w S 180 J1® 0 e o as oar jom

¥ Etectrical date 41 35 G TFL Actusl wattage tay G401 By of- 10% whan speraling betwean 135480V o2 10%

 Recommanided XSP2™ High Output Series Lumen Malmtanance Factofs LM

CBOKhr 75K ke " 100K hr

itial 25K b . -

i Ambient CLME Projected® | Prejected? Calculated? | Calcutated?
; : LMF CLMF CLMF CLMF
STEMIFE 104 097 e Y ‘.83
“ocsatEl |16 D3 ‘0% 0.8 E)

1BCETE e 695 fos¥ na3 ‘o8
0CHEE Lo o4 088 (082 for
LBCIR {160 “a3 ‘087 ‘a8 [T

ELumen maistenante values st A300K and 2570 (77 FlLare 2aleulated par TH-Z1 Based 2 LM-823 data and in-sdu
Lgrmingire testing

*in acgordance with FESHA Tht-21-11, Fropected Values segretent interzalated value based ontime duralinns 1hat are
withvin i Tmas [6X] the IZ5KA LM-BO-08 totsl test Sucation [ hourst Tor the Savice wnder testing DU Le. the
patiagad LED chip)

Fin aezordancs with ESNA THL 31011, Caloulated Values reprasent tima duratens Bl exgeed six brves 1430 the IESNA
LAA- 5L totaitest duration bin hairsd for the devce under testng OUT) Lot gackaged LED ehipl

CREE<

Canada: www.cree.com/canada T B09) 4731234 F (8OO} 890-7507



XSP2™ High Output LED Street/Area Luminaire - Double Module

Photometry

Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A
Page 18

All published tuminaire photomatric testing performad to IESNA LM-77-08 standards by 3 NVLAP accredited labaratory. To obtain an JES file specific to your project
consuit: hitp/Mighting cres.com/products/outdecr/street-and- roadway/xsp-high-outpul-series-1

2ME

ta -

e br T Vel e gl
] P ey o e e

AESTL Fasd Murprart iy PLEIYAS-00EE
BXSPLHO-2ME- TASW-LOK L,
foitlaf Delbvwendd Lummeres 10622

S A

3

P em—:'l::wmw
b Pt it

RESTL Tost Reprt B PLGIAT-O02K
BXSP I HO-* 2 - 1 OOV LKL
wWA-SPISLS

Inttisl Dativered Luemees & 62X

-

e T
] e g morian e
RESTL Temt Rapert #: PLOTLO2.0010
BXSP2HE-* L TP LSRN
Intiied Dalivered Lumens: 10305

Ca C y

[T ——pre—
Aramrers sl

W] e g o

MESTL Tutt Repart & PLIELT2-001A
BASRE-HO-* - 2L - 1D0W. TTH. UL
WEASPIBLS

mitiat Oatbvered Lomens: 1.ITY

US; Lighting.cres.com./Ughting

LTS P NE N T
- L} ol w
- P Ly
- e o
oL [ E 3 -
Lol e’ “
- "
- T bsadi as
LA . _‘H
LT TN T T Y Y

b —
EXSPY-HO-* - IME- 1 4 5W-LBK- UL
Hounting Helghts 15 7 6miAFQ.
Inital Dabivered Lumens: 171%5
il FC ot grade
- '.I‘.l.‘l---lh“
o = L3
- I’ uy
L o A
- L. ? :
t
Ll 1.1]
o O 0
- -

[
WERE 4w i A um;uc

BXSP2-HO-** JME- 14 5W -4 L1
Hounting Belghtts 25' [TAmIAFG,
Infist Lamnmens: 1,405
st FC st pradn
-t-‘:.‘AI"'LI oF W ‘B‘"ld
ST -
- 1 it (3}
’Ig q'esal z
g
L £~ 1
o j I l 11
3 L]
. T T g
R R R TR CRAR R U WY, - Y
;
BXSPIHO-** A0 S AH- UL
Mousting Haight: 25 [74mjAFG.
Intel Dathrered Lumens: 10144
Iesitiad FC o grade
- AR NLLE L
W N -
11
- ! ! A n
: Gl H A :
w = = n
o« "t
- L2
vy ey sy e

T (800) 235-5800 F (242)504-5415

- BUG . ﬁus o . Bua
Initiad . | lndtint - Initial e
Davered R3OS pgivereg PPgS”  Delversg  Pati0gt
Lumans Mgy e pugsy Lemess oy
1”195 1 - R TR T BIUDGY 15D ‘pIUe el

* Inunl Falirered lumens 0t 75°C [T F) Actusl produttion yiele ey vary betwesn <10 and + 10% of intiid twtiverad
tomara
** For mers infarmatien sa the K5 UG [Beckiigh-Upingre -Glarsl Ratwnyg vise: www i1 srpPOFErratas/TH- 18
I BugRBtingrhddatatym paf, Vald wnth ng bRt

- 3000K " 4000K | 5700K

" | BUG e | BUS L " BUG

- Intial : - ol : P PAY

Davereg RO QL |Raegs”  GRL L, Raings
. r : . , Par . | Par

JLumens Mgy LU qigsqy cLemensquae

V2605 ‘BrURG? S 14,355 - BIUN G2 D MAS

[ FqLi-]-¥4
* textisd galvared homare ot I8°C 77 °F) Agusd priduction pild muy vary betwean <10 end » 10% of intisl delirered
tlumens
** Far mory informaties on the I3 BUG [Hackiipht Ul ho-Clare] Rating vo; waew as srp POFErsuuTM- 14
T1BugRringriodendumn, pef. Vi lad werh v tl

A  But
ParTH erth. | Deersd DI
: FTMe . - h -
Lumens 151 : Lumensy 15-11 | Lumans [ 15-11
17,198 M BIvO0I i msn 83003

* owtiad deimarod lurmmns ot 23°C §77FL Acual praduction yrikd muy vary brtwesn <10 200 + 10°% of sviial dalveres
hamans
¢ For ey indormruation wn the 85 UG {Bachligat - Uplpt Tane] Aaimg vl ww wL g/ POFErratan/TM- 15+
T8 upMabinguiss ndum pdi, Yatd wiity re hif

ChpeHLogwais Disksuton
J000K : 4900K - ST00K

” CBUG ; BUG _— BUG
Initial - gm:" Initial | 2,“" - lg:tul Rt ngs
: r ar

T Per. B b

cLumens”  qpis.ry Lwmenst o quaegy Lemens s
12008 B2i0 62 R {B2UOGZ [ 13841 | BzUCG2

* [t eativared tumares al 25°C (T3 1. Actual peadictien yld muy vacy betwaen <10 aret » 0% o wtind weiiverud
[T

** For mare indpematisn o0 the 165 BUG Backip - Uslight -Olare] Ratng vist: wavw 5 stp/POFErstan/TH 15+

1t FugRatngubed engum pdt. Vol with re bl
'
L ]
b L

Canade wew cree.com/oanads T [B001 4731234 F (300) 907507



XSPZ™ High Output LED Street/Area Lumninaire - Double Module

Photometry

Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A
Page 19

All published luminair photometric testing performed to IESNA LM-79-08 standards by 8 NVLAP accredited Laboratary. To ebtain an IES file specific \o your project
ctonsult: hitp:/lighting cree.cam/products/outdeor/streei-and- roadway/xsp-high-cutput-series-1

IME

-

Tarmpuer Sopot ‘i et P
] e e o rn -

RESTL Tast Repart ¥ PLOTi00-D010
BISPZ-HO- 4 JHE- LIS A04-UL
Indtlal Dallvarnd Luwnans: 10,404

Ly C

ot et Wbt Pt S
] — o m———
RESTL Tort Report #; PLEIZTL-D0NA
BYXSPY.HO-*+ JHE-100W- L0K- LI
witA-SP1BLS
nitin Delivered Lusnenm 3,947

i

- -

oo e Vsl plives freter gt
. W] g o e o
RESTL Tert Bapart #; PLOMIN-D0IR
BXSP2-HO-** A ME- L ARWA0K UL
itisl Dalivered Lumens: 18407

L2 o

o ok St s et
1] e gl e st

RESTL Tasl farpart #1 PLIAIT)-001A
BECSPS - HO-* *-LbE - L O0W-L0K - LA
v A-SPTELS

Indtial Doliverad { s 8443

US: Ughting.cree.comlightiog

i L AN

L _J
MEEEEERN ~
o s —
PR
o ik Wy
LA DTSN (U]
[ ":' E .
- i I
- ’ ul
- i
. -
IR BITr &Y b T MQEL‘I
BXSP2-HO-* - 24E -1 ATW-L0K- UL
Herunting Hadghts 25 [.4m) A F 0.
Infilsl Dellvared Luamena: 1O 1L
Irtlad FC ot prads

O M & o WON R A M
2]

{
LA,
L]

"
"
-~

T
-] i
L1
ki

"
M MERIUYTEL el 122 %?;l'l

BUSF2.HO- **-AME - 1R 5w L UL
SRS

wrA-

Haunting Heights 25 [T4mlAFG.
Inblal DaRvered Liveens 14,355
Inktlal FCat gradda

I

K )
T

o
B

)

N1

fentv.wvernatl

M A W W W W T

ar L1
- S 1]
- / \‘ Ha
- : T LT
- 4 o i ar
» T } ﬁ l 41
'Eflhﬁl
» X \L“J,-:jl, :
- o s ot
- -l
- 1 .
WE W HIUL4Y b= k) LA k1]
*
BXSP 2 HO-* o LME- 1 ASW-L00 LT
Haunting Heights 25 [7.4m) AF.0
Indtiel Dallvered Lumwns: 18,144
Ieitind FC ot g ke

A A R R
1

] 1Y)
] -‘ u
- ) 1)
- -~ - " Y
- ‘Ir, __: e
-y L 13
'I‘E. -
- w
L o
L -y
- ' E LY
NN T mEE‘ =i
BXSPZ-HI-** A ME - NaSW-LEK UL
wXA-5PTELS
Maunting Hulghvh 25 [1.éml AF.S.
indiial Dellverod Lorene: 11,957
il FC ot grade

T (800] 234-4800 F (242 504-5418

> R e PR it s
Initiat . itial - T v
Ol Ratings Debi y Ratings  Dale | Ratingy
Lumsns B Lumens® Lo Lumans® P

TM-1511 MG TM-15-11

S B e T TR Y

| BIve s
* irutlel ebivrrad bumens a1 73°C [T7°F], Actual production yirkd may very brtwesn - 10 30 « 10K o inatisl debivered
s

** For mare infermatien on the (€5 BUG [ Bachight-Uplight-GRars] RItag vtk wew. ik org/POFfEr U TH-15-
11 BupTiatingsddte nduen. pat. Valal with e it

000K _ 4000k 5700K
N - BUG - BUG - BUG
; y Bu tial 5 .
Dalvered | Ratings™ Delarg *Batiogs™ O Ratings
5 r : R : . Per
tumens™ I qM.asn LM ipuggy Lemens e
12,405 | B2uaG2 14,388 Rz G? 14545 s Bauweee

*indthek dalarmrad lumns ot Z8°C [TT'F] Actusd profuttion pld mug vary Setwean <15 008 +10% of ictisl delivered
Lormara
** For rrary wtermration on tha FES SUG etk Uplgra -Blara} Ratwg vitd, wave i 1 org/POF/Erraras/Thi-15-
118wgRatinguiddendum pif. Vatd with 7o 400

o
LBUG . BUG

: - - Wnitial : -
Ratings Detvered . 31RO

: h i . Par h : Por
bument’ I pmaasar LmeMppgsgg bumes e
12,145 pavas 10,1 'mwa 18353 F BIVIGY

© inlial v ed Lemara a8 25°C [77°FL Actust pradution pald tay virp iatwaeh =13 ared + 10% of inntiel salivered
Tumeny
44 Far mare infermatan an the [E5 BUG [Backinght-Uplight Sihare} Ratung vt : waw bt erg POFArmataTM. 15
11Bugfatingrigdand wm pdf. Yl woth na £

TPV MesumwiBLS Distriuton ';
3000K  4000K i 5700K :
Cp i BUG - | BUG . BUS

sl i Ratiogs™ Il Raings™ i Raings"

. . : r i . i le + (28
Lomens g M qgaeyy Lemeer s
2 T T S R T BrUOsR s p2un a3

* bl etarered harmw s ot 25°C FITFL Actual prastaction pald may vacy beessn -10 1nd +10% #f iekit] defororad
fumens
** For mare irfarmation. s the K5 UG TBacklght-Upbght -lart] Riig wid: www s s/ POF/Errstaw/TH- 15~

1IBugR atimpahadenctum g, Vabe wih ne 18
S
L4
L

Canade: www.crws.com/canads T [800)473-1234 F [800) B70-7507



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A
Page 20

XSP2M™ High Output LED Street/Area Luminaire ~ Double Madule

Lurninaire EPA

fz@80°
hion Configuration if used vith Crea tenons, please add tencn EPA with luminaire EPA .
PDML LM . PD-2HURT); PT-2HIT | PO-2HeITSG; PT-2HI160] | PD-3HaISTE: PT-3HISS! | PO-4HUSGE FT-4HISE)
o N 13 e 228

Tenon EPA

© Square slernat MHeunt Hc&x;m:i Tenons {Atuminzm]

ﬂnumi External Mount Horizontal TmmIAlumeml

Pl Series Tenons
: T C ) e : ¢« Muunts ta 4" [102mm) square aluminum or steel petes < Maunts 10 2.375°-3° 180-76mm) 0.0, round atuminum ar steel
PY Series Tenons AL . PD-1HA « Single PL-THAI90) - $0° Tripte poles ortenans
: s C H ¢ PO-2HATR - 90° Twin PD.LHAI90) = 70" Cuad « Maunts 1o 3° [Mhmml, 57 B27mml, or £ [15Imm] square pole
| WML2L 813 | PD-2HEL1B0} - 120" Twin with PH-1A* tenan
Ten o Cate : P1:1H - Single FT-3H[38] - ¥8° Tripte
e e | Weli Hount Brackals PT-2HIYSI -50" Twin  PT-2HI%0) - 90" Quad
v ¢ = Mounts Yo wall or rood PT-2H|IECI - 120° Twin
Wh-2L = Extended Horizonial
Direct Arm Pols Adaptar Bracksl
- Meunts to 367 [78-152mm] reund or square aluminum orsteel
v
* Rateris the o shast HOF roare deladly
* Speciy pole sze: 11370, F ingse, duabie 7 briple Luminais erentatian 20 5 157 o 4 1) for quad fussnbire erortatan
© 20tk Crae, Inc. andfor one of its subsidiaries. Al rights reserved, Forinformational purpases only, Content is subject te change,
Patest weew.erze.com/patents. Cree®, ManaOpi®, and Colorfast DettaGuard® are registersd trademarks, and the Crea loge, Precision A
Delivery Grid™ and XSP2™ ars trademarks of Cree, Inc. The UL logo s a registersd tradeimark of L, LLG, NEMA® isa registered e
dorrark of the National Eletteical Manulacturers Assaciati W

US: lighting.cree.comflighting T (8301 236-8800 F (262} 504-5415 Canade: www.cres.com/cansda T (80814731234 F {BOO} 870-7507



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A
Page 21

RATE ODL ASOUTHERN COMPANY
UNMETERED OUTDOOR LIGHTING

By order of the Alsbama Publlc Service Commissiaon dated August 4, 2015 In Docket U-5040.

The KWh charges shown reflect adjustmant pursuant to Rales RSE and CNP for application to manthily bilis sHactive for
January 20186 bliings.

PAGE EFFECTIVE DATE REVISION
20f4 September, 2015 Billings | First

MONTHLY RATE

Controlled Photo Cell {Dusk to Dawn)
3.6792¢ per kWh

Continuous Burn
5.3692¢ per kWh

DETERMINATION OF MONTHLY KWH
Monthly kWh shall be determined in the following manner:
Standard Photo Cell: Monthly kWh = Billing Watts x 360 hours
(Dusk to Dawn) 1,000

Continuous Burmn: Monthly kWh = Billing Watts x 730 hours
1,000

The Company may, at its sole discretion, test and verify monthly actual kWh consumption by
installing a kWh meter at the service point. Further, the Company may adjust the kWh applicable
for billing following such testing, require the Customer to take service under an applicable,
metered rate, or install a device to limit connected load to the billing watts used in the calculation
of the manthly kWh. In addition, the testing and verification of the Customer's actual kWh
consumption by the Company may determine the lighting application should be under the
Continuous Burn rate, referenced in the Monthly Rate section. The Company will notify the
Customer of such Continuous Burn applications and subsequent rate or require the customer
control the lighting application in a Dusk to Dawn manner.

DBusk to Dawn Definition
Annual estimated operating hours for dusk to dawn levels will be based on regional National
Weather Service hours for sunrise and sunset times. Dusk to dawn lighting typically turns on and
off approximately one-half (1/2) hour after sunset and one-half (1/2) hour before sunrise which is
approximately 4,320 hours annually. The 360 hours used in the equation above were calculated
by taking the estimated annual dusk to dawn burn hours of 4,320 hours and dividing by 12
manths.




Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A
Page 22

ALABAMA £
POWER

RATE ODL A SOUTHERN COMPANY
UNMETERED OUTDOOR LIGHTING

By order of the Alsbama Public Service Commiaslon dated August 4, 2015 In Dockat U.5040.

The kWh charges shown reflect adjustmant pursuant to Ratas RSE and CNP for application to menthly blils effective for
January 2018 blilings.

PAGE EFFECTIVE DATE REVISION
3of4 September, 2015 Biliings | First

Continuous Burn Definition

Applications of lighting systems that are uncontralled, require 24-7 operation, or are expected to
have annual burn hours reflective of a mare continuous use will be deemed Continuous Burn by
the Company. The 730 hours used In the equation above were calculated by taking the
estimated annual continuous burn hours of 8,760 hours and dividing by 12 months.

DETERMINATION OF BILLING WATTS
Billing Watts = Total wattage connected for all qualified luminaires including ballast

The Company will calculate the billing watls as the total wattage connected for all qualified
lighting installations including ballast. At the option of the Customer or the Company, the billing
walts may be determined by {est; however, the performance of more than one test within a 12-
manth period is subject to prior Company approval with the expense being the respansibility of
the customer. Whan the Company determines that the Customer will be responsible for certain
wattage testing expenses, the Company will first provide an estimate of such expenses to the
Customer.

ADDITIONAL FACILITIES CHARGE

If a lighting installation requires facilities not covered in this rate, an Additional Facilities Charge will
be added to the other monthly charges set forth in this rate. The Additional Facilities Charge will be
applied monthly in an amount equal to 2.50% of the estimated cost of any additional facilities utilized,
provided, however, that any such charge shall not be less than $1.00.

Alternatively, the Customer may elect to make a one-time payment toward any applicable Additional
Facilities Charge. The one-lime payment will reflect the present value of future ownership costs
assaciated with the service point to recover future maintenance costs, property and other taxes (as
applicabie), administrative and general costs, replacement costs, plus an applicable time value of
money allowance.

PAYMENT
Bills for service rendered hereunder are payable wilhin ten (10) days from the due date and if not

paid within such period become delinguent and subject {o charges as set forth in Alabama Power
Company Rules and Regulations for Electric Service.




Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A
Page 23

ALABAMA o
POWER

RATE ODL A BOUTHERN COMPANY
UNMETERED OUTDOOR LIGHTING

By ordaer of the Alabama Public Servico Commission dated August 4, 2015 In Docket U-5040,

The KWh charges shown raflect adjustment pursuant to Rates RSE and CNP for application to monthly bills effective for
January 2016 billings,

BAGE EFFECTIVE DATE REVISION
4ofd September, 2015 Billings | First

TERM OF CONTRACT

Service under this rate shall be for an initial period of one (1) year and shall be extended
thereafter from month to maonth until terminated by either Company or Customer.

ENERGY COST RECOVERY

The amount calculated at the above rate will be increased under the provisions of the Company's
Rate ECR (Energy Cost Recovery) by applying the effective Energy Cost Recovery factor.

RATE STABILIZATION AND EQUALIZATION

Rate RSE (Rate Stabilization and Equalization Factor) is incorporated in this rale and will ba
applied to adjust (increase or decrease) kWh charges calculated hereundar.

ADJUSTMENT FOR COMMERCIAL CPERATION
OF CERTIFICATED NEW PLANT

Rate CNP (Adjustrent for Commercial Operation of Certificated New Plant) is incorporated in this
rate and will be applied o increase kWh charges calculated hereunder.

GENERAL
The amount calculated at the above rate is subject to possible tax adjustments as set forth in

Rate T (Vax Adjustment) and to rules and regulations approved or prescribed by the Alabama
Public Service Commission.




Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A
Page 24

ALABAMA &
POWER
RATE ODL ASOUTHERN COMBANY
UNMETERED OUTDOOR LIGHTING

By arder of the Alabama Public Sarvice Commlssion dated August 4, 2015 in Dockat U-5040,

‘The kWh chargas shown reflect adjustment pursuant to Rates RSE and CNP for spplication 1o monthly bllls offective for
January 20186 blliings,

BAGE EFFECTIVE DATE REVIBION
1of4 Septembaer, 2018 Billings | First

AVAILABILITY

Available in all areas served from the interconnected system of the Company. Service hereunder
shall be subject to the additional terms, conditions and adjustments set forlh in the rules and
regulations approved or prescribed by the Alabama Public Service Commission.

APPLICABILITY

Applicable only to unmetered outdoor lighting installations where the entire requirements of
electric service are for the sole purpose of lighting streets, roadways, highways or common areas,
other than individua) residential locations and billboard-type applications. Lamp fixtures include
mercury vapor (MV), high pressure sodium (HPS), metal haiide {MH), light emitting diode {LED),
induction, fluorescent, or any other technalogy lighting systems determined by the Company to

satisfy the Character of Service requirements of this rate. Installations shall be made on poles
that conform to Company specifications, Service shall not be resold or shared with others.

Service under this rate shall be avallable only when, in the judgment of the Company, the location
of the service point and the lighting installation, including the lamp fixture and the assoctated
facilities, are and will continue to be safely accessible to the Company's personnel and equipment
in order to provide and maintain the electric service,

This rate is not available for seasonal or other part-time operation of outdoor luminaires.
CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Singte or three-phase service at the voltage of the available primary distribution lines of the
Company (primary), or at the secondary voltage of transformation facilities supplied from the
Company's distribution system (secondary). The distribution system shall serve no other
electrical loats at this service point except the lighting installations eligible for this rate. The
number and location of service points shall be as specified by the Company,

The Customer shall provide {(a) Company-approved photoelectric controls with suitable mounting
and wiring and {(b) a weatherproof enclosure, if needed, for any Company-approved relay.




@
..000'
...
@
.... —*
<]
® % SOLUTION
® Og,
...

Guaranteed Energy Performance

Currently the City owns and operates 120 Cobra head lights. Power is provided by Alabama Power and
charged approximately $28.00 monthly per fixture. New LED Fixtures provided by LED Solution will be
charged approximately $3.67 per month per fixture. We have attached information from Alabama
Power on how they are now charging for LED lighting fixtures

Per Month per Total Power per month Total Power Annual
fixture @120

Current Power Charge | $28.00 $3360.00 $40,320.00

New LED Power Charge | $3.67 S 440.00 $ 5,284.80

Savings $35,035.20

Based on this table, it shows that with the new rates from Alabama power the City will recoup its
investment within 20 years.



LED Solutions

120 Applegate Court
Pelham, AL 35124 US
tim@ledsolution.net

ADDRESS

Brian C Davis

Vestavia Hills Department of Public
Services

1032 Montgomery Highway
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216

ESTIMATE # DATE
1036 06/06/2016

P.O. NUMBER
Street Lights

ACTIVITY o .

Installation Labor Cost
Install 120 LED lights on existing poles down HWY 31 in Vestavia
Hitls

Services
Police escorts blocking traffic $40.00 per hour
130 Hours

Sarvices
Rental for a 60’ fift

Searvices
Repair damaged conduits and re-pull wire to dead pole lights.

Services
Material needed: wire, canduit, fusible links in pole bases, fuses

Services

Boring contractor to bore under road ways, Required to be
licensed, insured, and bonded boring contractor. Pricing 17.00 per
foot 8O0

Services
Sel up fee for boring contractor.

Services
Disposing of 120 old street lights

Services

Line locaters

LED Light lnventory

BXSP2 - HO - HT - 2ME 165W 480V CREE STREET LIGHT
Price only includes repfacing fights and repairing damaged wires. Some pole

lights are missing polebase covers and bad transformers for 120 volt, notin
quola.

TOTAL

ary
120

130

160

00

120

120

Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A

Page 26

Estimate
RATE - AMOUNT
125.00 15,000.00
40.00 5,200.00
3,000.00 3,000.00
80.00 14,400.00
6,750.00 6.750.00
17.00 15,300.00
4,500.00 4,500.00
11.00 1,320.00
450,00 1,350.00
879.76 117,571.20
$184,391.20



	2016_1128CC_A
	2016_1114CC_M
	Ordinance 2686
	Resolution 4897
	Resolution 4898
	Resolution 4899
	Resolution 4900
	Resolution 4901
	Resolution 4902
	Resolution 4903
	Resolution 4904
	Resolution 4905
	Resolution 4906



